
 

 

AGENDA 

SPECIAL RESCHEDULED MEETING OF THE ST TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION 

HEARING FOR THE POSTPONED MAY 5, 2020 AGENDA 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY,  JUNE 23, 2020  

PELICAN PARK’S CASTINE CENTER 
63350 PELICAN DRIVE, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448 

               

NOTE: This meeting will be open to the public. Seating may be restricted due to COVID19 capacity 

guidelines. Attendees will be required to wear a face mask or covering and will be required to submit to a 

temperature check before entering the Castine Center.  

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse 

Channel 99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  

 

Public comments regarding items on this Agenda may be submitted during the meeting by calling in to an 

Audio Bridge Conference Call. Phone Number: (985) 276-6398 (if busy dial: (312) 626-6799 or                   

(669) 900-6833) Meeting ID: 848 3105 3605 # Participant ID: # Password: 540474 # 

 

 

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 3, 2020  MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 

 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF 

ZONING DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW 

& RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY 

THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:  

 

1. 2019-1745-ZC  

Existing Zoning: NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Acres: .47 acres 

Petitioner:  No Limit Investments, LLC - Kasey Cole 

Owner:   No Limit Investments, LLC - Kasey Cole 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1090, north of Brownswitch Road, 

being Lots 39 and 40, Ozone Pines Subdivision; also known as 61027 LA 

Highway 1090, Slidell; S31, T8S, R15E, Ward 9, District 9 

Council District: 9 

POSTPONED FROM  3/3/2020 MEETING  

 

2. 2020-1769-ZC 
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, east of Raymond Road, west 

of Lynwood Drive, Lacombe; S48, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District 7  

Acres 2 acres 

Petitioner:  Karen Mathes 

Owner:   Karen Mathes 

Council District  7 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SPECIAL RESCHEDULED ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY,  JUNE 23, 2020  

PELICAN PARK’S CASTINE CENTER 

63350 PELICAN DRIVE, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448 

DRAFT - November 14, 2019 

 

3. 2020-1787-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-1A (Suburban District), MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) & RO (Rural 

Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District), MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) & RO (Rural 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Jarrell Road and Louisiana Highway 

1129, being 19684 Jarrell Road, Covington; S27, T5S, R11E, Ward 2, District 2 

Acres:   2 acres 

Petitioner:  Vickylee M. Clelland 

Owner:   Vickylee M.. Clelland & Laurie Anne Metevier 

Council District: 2 

 

4. 2020-1796-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-2 (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcels located on the north side of Running Bear Drive, on the east side of Stag 

Drive & on the west side of Choctaw Drive; being Lots 37, 44, 45, and 46, 

Choctaw Springs Subdivision; 25525 Running Bear Drive, Lacombe; S22 & S23, 

T8S, R12E, Wards 4 & 7,  District 7 

Acres:   5.37 acres 

Petitioner:  Aleksandar Antonovic  

Owner:   Aleksandar Antonovic & Jerra Antonovic   

Council District: 7 

 

5.  2020-1801-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-1 (Suburban District) & A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) & A-2 (Suburban District) PUD (Planned Unit 

Development Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the southeast corner of Pinecrest Drive and Louisiana Highway 

21, Covington; S41 & S52, T7S, R10E & R11E, Ward 1, District 1 

Acres:   221.172 acres 

Petitioner:  TCE Properties, LLC - Charles Barnett 

Owner:   TCE Properties, LLC - Charles Barnett 

Council District: 1  

 

6. 2020-1802-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 21, south of Pinecrest Drive, 

Covington; S41 & S52, T7S, R10E & R11E, Ward 1, District 1 

Acres:   21.479 acres 

Petitioner:  TCE Properties, LLC - Charles Barnett 

Owner:   TCE Properties, LLC - Charles Barnett 

Council District: 1  

 

7.  2020-1809-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-2 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: PF-1 Public Facilities District 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 434 and the east side of 

Vortisch Road, being 66110 Vortisch Road, Lacombe; S33, T7S, R13E and S4, 

T8S, R13E,  Wards 6 & 7,  District 11 

Acres:   3 acres 

Petitioner:  Timothy Moreau 

Owner:   Pro Multis – Timothy Moreau 

Council District:          11  

 

 8. 2020-1810-ZC  

Existing Zoning:   A-3 (Suburban District) & NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

Location: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Canal Street and Louisiana Highway 

1090; being Lots 1 and 2, Square 13, Ozone Pines Subdivision, Slidell; S31, T8S, 

R15E, Ward 8,  District 9 

Acres:   .35 acres 

Petitioner:  Kevin Davis 

Owner:   Leon Lowe and Sons - Toby Lowe  

Council District:           9   

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SPECIAL RESCHEDULED ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY,  JUNE 23, 2020  

PELICAN PARK’S CASTINE CENTER 

63350 PELICAN DRIVE, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448 

DRAFT - November 14, 2019 

9. 2020-1811-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-1 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)  

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Fitzgerald Church Road, Covington; S28, T5S, 

R11E, Ward 2, District 6 

Acres:   3.03 acres 

Petitioner:  Randall Tyrone Keating 

Owner:   Dottie Keating 

Council District: 6   

 

10. 2020-1812-ZC  

Existing Zoning:   A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development 

Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Harrison Avenue, west of Abita River Drive, 

Covington; S3, T7S, R11E, Ward 2, District 3 

Acres:   .53 acres 

Petitioner:  Kelly Mchugh  

Owner:   Abita River Park, LLC 

Council District: 3   

 

11. 2020-1813-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)  

Location:  Parcel located on the south side of Titus Smith Road, east of Old Keller Road, 

Lacombe; S33, T7S, R13E,  Ward 6, District 11 

Acres:   .85 acres 

Petitioner:  Beverly & Donald Hayes 

Owner:   Beverly & Donald Hayes 

Council District: 11   

 

12. 2020-1814-ZC 

Existing Zoning:   HC-1 Highway Commercial District and A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2A Highway Commercial District  

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Meadowbrook Boulevard, east of US Highway 

190, Mandeville; S40 & S41 & S46, T8S, R11E,  Ward 4, District 5 

Acres:   12.01 acres 

Petitioner:  Jones Fussell, LLP – Paul Mayronne 

Owner:   Pelican Athletic Club, LLC 

Council District: 5   

 

13. 2020-1816-ZC  

Existing Zoning:   A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of 

Viosca Street, Slidell; S38 T9S R14E, Ward 9, District 12 

Acres:   47.43 acres 

Petitioner:  CKB Development, LLC – Kyle Bratton 

Owner:   Lynnwood Ennis 

Council District: 12  

 

 14. 2020-1817-ZC  

Existing Zoning:   A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of 

Viosca Street, Slidell; S38 T9S R14E, Ward 9, District 12 

Acres:   47.43 acres 

Petitioner:  CKB Development, LLC – Kyle Bratton 

Owner:   Lynnwood Ennis 

Council District: 12   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH SPECIAL RESCHEDULED ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY,  JUNE 23, 2020  

PELICAN PARK’S CASTINE CENTER 

63350 PELICAN DRIVE, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70448 

DRAFT - November 14, 2019 

15. 2020-1818-ZC  

Existing Zoning:   A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & NC-2 (Indoor Retail and Service 

District) 

Proposed Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, west of Henderson Drive and 

east of Thompson Road; being Farm Lot 511 of the Forest Glen Subdivision, 

Lacombe; S48 T8S R12E, Ward 7,  District 7 

Acres:   2.96 acres 

Petitioner:  Cameron Clesi 

Owner:   Winston D. Charvet 

Council District: 7 

 

16.  ZC01-03-028  

Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay 

Location: Parcel located at the northwest corner of the intersection of I-12 and LA Highway 

1088, Mandeville; S33, T7S, R12E, Ward 4, Districts 5 and 7 

Acres:  161 acres 

Petitioner:  Jones Fussell, LLP - Paul Mayronne 

Ower:  The Azby Fund 

Council District:   5 and 7 

 

17.  ZC01-11-072 

 Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay 

 Location:  Parcel located on the north side of Oak Harbor Blvd, east of I-10, being             

                                                     Parcel P2-3, Slidell; S34, T9S, R14E, Ward 9, District 13 

 Acres:   4.2934 acres 

 Petitioner:  DSSI SLIDELL, LLC – Doug Durand 

 Owner:   DSSI SLIDELL, LLC – Doug Durand 

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL
Present: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm, Randolph,
Absent: Willie
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Erin Cook, Leslie DeLatte, Emily Couvillion, and Jennifer Lange

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal

Please exit the building

INVOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Fitzmorris

APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 4, 2019 MINUTES

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

POSTPONING OF CASES:

1. 2019-1745-ZC

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Acres:

Petitioner:

Owner:

Location:

NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District)

HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)

.47 acres

No Limit Investments, LLC - Kasey Cole

No Limit Investments, LLC - Kasey Cole

Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1090, north of
Brownswitch Road, being Lots 39 and 40, Ozone Pines Subdivision; also
known as 61027 LA Highway 1090, Slidell

S31, T8S, R15E, Ward 9, District 9.

Council District: 9

POSTPONED FROM 2/4/2020 MEETING

Kasey Cole came to the podium and asked for postponement of this request

1



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Richard made a motion to postpone for 1 month, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES:

2. 2019-1751-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District), A-iA (Suburban District), A-2 (Suburban
District), A-3 (Suburban District) & I-i (Industrial District)

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single Family Residential District)

Acres: 83.51 acres

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. -Jeff Schoen

Owner: St. Tammany Land Co., LLC, Poitevent Interests, LLC, PF Monroe
Properties,

LLC, and Markle Interests, LLC

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of the
Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59, Mandeville, S25, T7S, RilE, Ward
4, District 5.

Council District: 5

POSTPONED FROM 2/4/2020 MEETING

Jeff Schoen came to the podium

Steve Ligori, Ten Stevens and Susan Komidor spoke against this request

Ress made a motion to deny, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY: Seeger and Doherty
ABSENT:

2



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

3. 2019-1752-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single Family Residential District)

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single Family Residential District) & PUD (Planned Unit
Development Overlay)

Acres: 83.51 acres

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, L.L.P. - Jeff Schoen

Owner: St. Tammany Land Co., LLC, Poitevent Interests, LLC, PF Monroe
Properties,

LLC, and Markle Interests, LLC

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Dove Park Road, west of the
Tammany Trace and LA Highway 59, being a 83.51 acre parcel,
Mandeville, S25, T7S, RilE, Ward 4, District 5.

Council District: 5

POSTPONED FROM 2/4/2020 MEETING

Tern Stevens, Susan Komidore and Steven Chunn., Dian Guidry, Tern Chastain, Jean Berrigan and Kyle
Berthelot spoke against this request.

Richard made a motion to deny, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

4. 2016-155-ZC

Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay)

Acres: 69.69 acres

Petitioner: Kenneth Lopiccolo, Sr.

Owner: Military Road Land Co., LLC — Frank J. Lopiccolo

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1081, south of Smith
Road, Covington, S14, T6S, RilE, Ward 3, District 2.

Council District: 2

POSTPONED FROM 2/4/2020 MEETING

Brenda and Ken Lopiccolo came to the podium

Dr. Wagner, Jean Thibodeaux, Mary Ann Loeffler, Dian Guidry, Dennis Bourgeois Jr, Jean Berrigan and
David Buquoi spoke against this request

Richard made a motion to approve as amended, seconded by Fitzmorris

3



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

Seeger, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford and Drumm
Ress, Mclnnis and Randolph

5. 2019-1753-ZC

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Acres

Petitioner:

Owner:

Location:

Council District:

POSTPONED FROM

A-i (Suburban District)

A-3 (Suburban District)

98 acres

Kenneth Lopiccolo Sr.

Graber, LLC - William Graber Ill

Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway iO8i, south of Smith
Road, north of Thibodeaux Road, Covington , Si3, i4,& 43, T6S, RuE,
Ward 3, District 2.

2

2/4/2020 MEETING

Ken Lopiccolo came to the podium. Edie Powel spoke in favor of this request

Richard made a motion to approve as amended, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY: Ress and Mclnnis
ABSENT:

A-3 (Suburban District)

PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay)

i4i acres

Council District: 2

POSTPONED FROM 2/4/2020 MEETING

made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

Seeger, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford and Drumm
Ress, Mclnnis and Randolph

YEA:
NAY:
ABSENT:

6. 2019—1754-ZC

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Acres

Petitioner:

Owner:

Location:

Richard

YEA:
NAY:
ABSENT:

Kenneth Lopiccolo Sr.

Graber, LLC - William Graber Ill

Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 108u, south of Smith
Road, north of Thibodeaux Road, Covington, Si3, i4,& 43, T6S, RuE,
Ward 3, District 2.

4



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

7. 2019-1712-ZC

Text Change: An Ordinance to amend the St. Tammany Parish Unified Development

Code, Section 130-1264 relative to permitted uses in the PF-1 Public

Facilities District to add a new permitted use “Private non-profit animal

services, including but not limited to veterinary clinic, kennel, boarding,

grooming, animal training, dog park, crematoriums (animals only) and

pet cemetery”.

St Tammany Parish Council by motion 11/7/2019

Jeff Schoen came to the podium to speak and comment on this request

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

8. 2020-1768-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Oak Street, west of Beach Street and
-10, Slidell, 544, T95, R14E, Ward 9, District 12.

Acres .11 acres

Petitioner: Damon Cousin

Owner: Damon Cousin

Council District: 12

Damon Cousin came to the podium

Penny Schuler, Gerard Schuler, Clifford Schuler, Rose Schuler and Gary Schueller spoke against this
request

Randolph made a motion to deny, seconded by Seeger

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Doherty, Fitzmorris, and Randolph
NAY: Richard, Mclnnis, Crawford and Drumm
ABSENT:

5



MINUTES OF THE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

9. 2020-1769-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-1 (Highway Commercial District)

Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, east of Raymond
Road, west of Lynwood Drive, Lacombe, 548, T8S, R12E, Ward 4, District
7.

Acres 2 acres

Petitioner: Karen Mathes

Owner: Karen Mathes

Council District 7

Karen Mathes came to the podium

Kelly Fisher spoke in favor of this request

Crawford made a motion to postpone this case for a month, seconded by Randolph

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

10. 2020-1770-ZC

Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)

Proposed Zoning: NC-5 (Retail and Service District) & RO (Rural Overlay)

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 40, south of Sharp Chapel
Road and north of Fairhaven Road, being 22318 Highway 40, Bush, S12,
TSS, RilE, Ward 2, District 6.

Acres 5 acres

Petitioner: Andrew Albin

Owner: Mary Lou Albin

Council District: 6

Lance Albin came to the podium representing Mary Lou Albin

Harold Dutsch spoke in favor of this request.

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

6



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. —TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 5

A-3 (Suburban District)

CBF-1 (Community Based Facilities District)

Parcel located on the north side of Indian Village Road, east of Indian
Mound Lane and west of Old Pearl River; Slidell, 515, T9S, R15E, Ward
8, District 13.

.24 acres

Allen Walker

Alana Peltier, Amos McManus Sr., Durwin McManus, Sonya Mayo, and
Rosemary McManus

Council District: 13

Allen Walker came to the podium

Beth Dewenter, Warren Haun, Eric Yeates and Mary Parks spoke against this request

Fitzmorris made a motion to deny, seconded by Crawford

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

13. 2020-1784-ZC

Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location:

Acres

Petitioner:

Owner:

Council District:

HC-2(Highway Commercial District)

HC-3 (Highway Commercial District)

Parcel located on the southwest corner of Behrman Street and Garrett
Road, east of 1-10, and north of LA Highway 433; being 400 Garrett
Road, Slidell, S23, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 12.

5.2 acres

Granville Semmes Ill - Billie Semmes

Garrett Motor Cars, LLC - Billie Semmes

12

Brant and Billie Semmes came to the podium

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA:
NAY:
ABSENT:

Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph

12. 2020-1782-ZC
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Location:

Acres

Petitioner:

Owner:

7



MINUTESOFTHE
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, MARCH 3, 2020
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVIL.LE, LOUISIANA

14. 2020-1785-ZC

Existing Zoning: HC-2(Highway Commercial District)

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District)

Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Behrman Street and Garrett
Road, east of 1-10, and north of LA Highway 433; being 400 Garrett
Road, Slidell, 523, T9S, R14E, Ward 8, District 12.

Acres 2.15 acres

Petitioner: Granville Semmes Ill - Billie Semmes

Owner: OST Dealership - Billie Semmes

Council District: 12

Seeger made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

15. 2020-1786-ZC

Text Change: Ordinance amending the St. Tammany Parish Unified Development Code,
Section 130-5 Definitions - to amend the language and to add to the Definition
of Automotive Sales.

Crawford made a motion to approve, seconded by Fitzmorris

YEA: Seeger, Ress, Mclnnis, Richard, Doherty, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Drumm and Randolph
NAY:
ABSENT:

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT

Doherty made a motion to adjourn

8



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2019-1745-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 02/21/2020 Prior Action: 2/4/2020—Postponed

04/16/2020 Prior Action: 3/3/2020 - Postponed
06/09/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/202 0 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: No Limit Investments, LLC — Kasey Cole
OWNER: No Limit Investments, LLC — Kasey Cole
REQUESTED CHANGE: NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District TO HC-2 Highway Commercial District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1090, north of Brownswitch Road, being Lots 39 and
40, Ozone Pines Subdivision; also known as 61027 LA Highway 1090, Slidell
SIZE: .47 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District
South Commercial/Gas Station NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District
East Residential and Undeveloped NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District
West Residential A-3 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
CommerciaL - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to HC
2 Highway Commercial District. The site is located on the west side of LA Highway 1090, north of Brownswitch
Road, being Lots 39 and 40, Ozone Pines Subdivision; also known as 61027 LA Highway 1090, Slidell. The 2025
Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with commercial uses at varying levels of intensity.

The petitioned site is flanked by properties zoned NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District, on the north, south and
east sides and abutting a residential neighborhood zoned A-3 to the west. The purpose of the NC-4 zoning district is
to allow for the location of uses which provide services at the neighborhood level. In contrast, the requested HC-2
Highway Commercial zoning designation will allow for uses that are more intense. As such, staff objects to the
requested HC-2 zoning designation.



~1DiiMSNM~9

L
~LJ

L~:3~~
IPPIIS‘0601(~Mq~~HV]U019S~UMOU)jOS~~uoisiATpqnsSOUTcI~UOZ~J‘Ot?

pU~6~S~OJ~ui~q‘pUOJqo1TMSUA~OJqJOq~iou‘0601~“I~’HV]JOopts~so~oqiuopo~oo~i°°~a~
~°!fl~’Gt~!010U11110D1~Mq~H~-DH01PLIISJU1~Uo~1m!~sUIpooqioqq~~o~t?-3M39MVHJU31S3flO~f}1

oioc~Aos~yyj‘s1uow~soAuIpwt~o~~
~yJ]‘S1UOtU~SoAUIPUJ~~O~~I3FiJOLLI13J

Dz-ct?L1-6101:of.4oSU~

I



-—

-~A

zi.‘-A

I

U

3d-S9.L....................~~I~1

1-••

-)HD1IMSNMON~

.1~

—,-

4-c-..

4
~

~Qt

I.



2020-1745-ZC

\
\

// I \

~‘/8240

‘

‘3’ .
,~ ‘:./0 ~

~
S O’~

5’
~ 1O~

i 9 7 _~_2 -__-~ —-— -‘- I-

* C

~

0

2/3 06

I \
I 3 \

\

I \~
t~’RCLE K CORP

ONED C 2
2

~OT 4 A

I \\
\

J ii~
BROWN5W/TCH ROAO

—1— XI TIw~ ~ • Ro~ •og OS PIP $5 LAGI

YHI~ LAY LPSII NTS A ACFUa& Q5-(-~j~ ~u~v i’, &iD 50 G*0*G$5 V

sr •r~gm sr scmosi ANY OF 114 P OPSArT 1.1511.

— CERTIFIED CORRECT —

SURVE S
EDWARD L JONES-REGISTERED PROF(SSIOk4L LAkO SL’RV(VON

PLAT OF SURVEY FOR

CLARK’S MAR/NE SERV/CE, INC.

.~OTS 39 ~ 4 , sQj RE , OZONE P!N~S SU~D

SECT/ON -v” T ~ S-R_~E,STTAWM4Ny PA~fS~1,LOW5I4~4—~,

oY~ ThIS is ro cisr~py THAT I .,Av( CONSIJL1(O cu, •~ ~Ai.ID O5L~ ~pt~sk •SA~
~, 44. Ii s~) •A~i.1W ~ AL IWSUS*.Ui ADNIWIITSAT1OW

FLOOD 1AZ~ 0 IOUI4~~~y ~ 450 FOUe~
THAT THE P 0 5r~ SHOWN AIOYI J~_NOT
IN A PICIAL P1.000 ASIA

F ~ —, A PLQQ~ ZONE _...L...

SCALE 4 DATE ~ 24 /986



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 06/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1769-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 2/21/2020 Prior Action: 3/3/2020 — Postponed

4/16/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed
6/9/2020 Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Karen Mathes
OWNER: Karen Mathes
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District
LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, east of Raymond Road, west of Lynwood Drive,
Lacombe
SIZE: 2 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
South Mobile Home Park A-4 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and plaimed subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 I-Iighway
Commercial District. The site is located on the north side of US Highway 190, east of Raymond Road, west of
Lynwood Drive, Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses
that vary in site design and density.

The petitioned site is surrounded by residential zoning designations on the north, east, and south sides of the property.
A change in zoning would allow for limited-scale commercial uses that are inconsistent with the surrounding
residentially zoned property. As such, staff objects to the requested HC-2 Highway Commercial District designation.



I
/

I
~(.—-——.

I
/

I,

I

~:~J’zIs

~qwooe~

‘OAUQpOOMUi(]JO~‘p~O)JpUOUIi(~)JJOis~o‘061~sn;oopisq~iouot~uopo~oo~~~

P’~’GJ~~1o3‘~“4~!Hl-DH01PTJISJUu~qinqn~~-VWO~~:39M~{JLLS3aO~flI
s~q~Nu~i~~

~U~)J:~~J~flJjJ~3J

DZ-69L10~0~:oM~swj



ma:

I~.

*..

I
/‘.

1~~..j
/%%%

1
/

I
I

II
/ I

I

~%

4.

I
i

DZ69LO~O~



PORTION OF SEC.48 T8S
GREENSBURG DISTRICT
ST.TAMMANY PARISH, LA

\
SEC

48

\

LOU~’~..

RoBERr E. OSWAlD ~
~r.c; lir) ~6

~

RI2E

US ROUTE 190

N

S 65° 30’ E

208 7’
PIPE PDPIPE FD.

PIPE PD —

W

C)
N,

PIPE PD

w

NEW ORLEANS , LA
SURVLYEU ~ CEF~TIFit.D CORR ECT

MA’( 4 I!382

~ C- __
~?OBERT E
REGISTERED

OSWALD, INC
LAND SURVEYOR

2020-1769 -zc



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1787-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Vickylee M. Clelland

OWNER: Vickylee M. Clelland and Laurie Anne Metevier

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-lA Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay and RO Rural

Overlay to A-2 Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay and RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Jarrell Road and Louisiana Highway 1129, being 19684

Jarrell Road, Covington

SIZE: 2 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Fair

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-i Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, RO

Rural Overlay
South Residential A-iA Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, RO

Rural Overlay
East Residential A-2 Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, RO

Rural Overlay
West Residential A-iA Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, RO

Rural Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential! Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the
codntryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include
single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-iA Suburban District, MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay and RO Rural Overlay to A-2 Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, and RO
Rural Overlay. The site is located on the southwest corner of Jarrell Road and Louisiana Highway 1129, being 19684
Jarrell Road, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential and
agricultural uses.

The petitioned site is flanked by parcels that maintain the A-IA Suburban Residential zoning designation. A change
in the site’s zoning will allow for a higher density in the immediate area. As such, staff objects to the requested zoning
change to the A-2 Suburban District designation.

The objective of the request is to allow for the parcel to be subdivided into two-one acre parcels, as shown on the
attached survey.



Case No.: 2020-1787-ZC

PETITIONER: Vickylee M. Clelland

OWNER: Vickylee M. Clelland and Laurie Anne Metevier

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-lA Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay and RO Rural

Overlay to A-2 Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay and RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Jarrell Road and Louisiana Highway 1129, being 19684

Jarrell Road, Covington

SIZE: 2 acres

AlA

JARR~L

15 RIlE

A-IA
A-2



20 20-1 787-ZC

a
TITUS TAYLOR

JARRELL
__nfl_SS_fl_flafl ..flfl.S.K n~n t.fl

. •, , ••_

i I

i !
~_.fl_fl_.._.. ~

TAYLOR



2020-1787-ZC

REFERENCE SURVEYS:

LO~
(NC”J

00
00

PARCEL
1.000 ACRE

N 8855’07”E
43.60’

uJ

It-)
c.’J

0
0
C!) 0.2’

0z
~

(~~ck~
W
b_I
-J

C,,

0

REFERENCE BEARING:
Iron Rod A to Iron Rod B
S8855’07”W
(per Reference Survey No. 2)

POB is reported to be N8951’06”E
1350.44’ & N8W55’07”E 1312.61’ from
the 1/4 Corner common to Sections
22 27, T5S, RilE.

APPROVAL:

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILED FILE NO.

135.17

JARRELL ROAD (ASPHALT)

N8854’05”E 475.01’
12.2~~ 6.4’

><

PARCEL
1.000 ACRE

POB~\

0.6’

><

><

>(

~

0)
N

- It)

0
C’)

><

¶/ OS

0.2’

— 17~5j~’_ — —

S8855 07 W

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

S8855’07”W 339.94’

LEGEND

= 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND
= 1/2” IRON ROD SET

—X—= FENCE

NOTE:

This property is located in Flood Zone C,
per F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0150 C,
doted October 17, 1989.

~ ,LOU,,5.1
A~ fr?, ~-.

c~ /,~H
* ~

joi-u~ c~. CuMMINGS
,4o.

~

SECRETARY OF THE PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION

1. Survey for Vicky Lee M. Clelland & Laurie Anne Metevier
by James H. Couturie, Surveyor, dated February 20, 1997.

2. Survey for Freddie & Terry Dash by John C. Cummings,
Surveyor, dated February 25, 2004, Job No. 04033.

THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION THAT ALL APPLICABLE SERV1TIJDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS HAVE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. ANY SER’d1TUDES AND/ OR
RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE LIMITED TO THOSE SET FORTH
IN THE DESCRIPTiON AND/OR INFORMATION FURNISHED THE UNDERSIGNED.
A fILE OR PUBLIC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMA11ON WAS NOT MADE
BY THE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPIUNG DATA FOR THIS SURVEY.

PLAT PREPARED FOR:

Laurie Ann Metevier & Vicky Lee M. Clelland
SCALE

1” = 60’

DATE:

7/26/2019

ThIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL
SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND BY
ME OR ThOSE UNDER MY DIRECTIOr~%(~ /&J/’1à~~,/AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH TH~
APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRA9TICE
AND BEARS A CLASS C SURVEY.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

A MINOR SUBDI’ASION OF 2.000 ACRES INTO PARCELS A . B,
LOCATED IN SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 5 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

JOHN 0.
985) 892—1549 - -

503 N. JEFFERSON AVE.

I GS& AS~SOCIAT.E$~’
-~ C.WAL LAND SURkfYQRS 19153

COVINGTON, LA 70433



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1796-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed ________

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Aleksandar Antonovic

OWNER: Aleksandar Antonovic & Jerra Antonovic

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcels located on the north side of Running Bear Drive, on the east side of Stag Drive and on the west

side of Choctaw Drive; being Lots 37, 44, 45, and 46, Choctaw Springs Subdivision; 25525 Running Bear Drive,

Lacombe

SIZE: 5,37 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Poor

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Residential A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District
and RO Rural Overlay. The site is located on the north side of Running Bear Drive, on the east side of Stag Drive and
on the west side of Choctaw Drive; being Lots 37, 44, 45, and 46, Choctaw Springs Subdivision; 25525 Running Bear
Drive, Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in
site design and density.

The objective of the Rural Overlay is to allow for accessory structures for the conduct of agriculture activities and
related business. Staff is not opposed to the request as the large parcel sizes and wooded neighborhood are suitable
for uses permitted under the requested zoning classification.



Case No.: 2020-1796-ZC

PETITIONER: Aleksandar Antonovic

OWNER: Aleksandar Antonovic & Jerra Antonovic

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcels located on the north side of Running Bear Drive, on the east side of Stag Drive & on the west

side of Choctaw Drive; being Lots 37, 44, 45, and 46, Choctaw Springs Subdivision; 25525 Running Bear Drive,

Lacombe

SIZE: 5.37 acres

a

T8 RI2E

0

*1

RUNMNGT~R



-4

.I~l

‘1—

~V3~ONINNflN

i
I

o
IU) oo.aIsI.flafla..Sm

I

~~

NMVd31u11

T~

3Z96LO~O~



S
ta

g
D

ri
ve

r V
i

G
)

V
i

‘i
’i

c~

CS

—
o 0

~

-o -D CD

~
-

;;
i—

4
>0.

1
5

CD
0

.
”

0
~

3
°
-D

~
15

i;
C0

o
I~

)
~

<
C

— —
01

g
;a

<
~9

.
~

(n
~_

i~
‘5

0
—

o
°
-

~
5

?
0
~

’i —
1
2

≤~
o

~ =
.P

.t.
.J

~

CD
1

2
”

CD 0 a C
0

N
00

09
~0

O
D

E
~8

99
78

I

S0
00

9’
Q

O
”W

—
89

9.
91

’
(B

as
ed

B
ea

rin
gs

)

C
ho

ci
aw

Sp
ri—

gs
A

dd
iti

on
O

ne
S

id
e)

~
.
~

l~
)

0
1
2

(‘i
C

j~
0

CD

~
0
)0

C)
o,

0
1
5

O
S

t
0 C

,

~
0 0

CC C
’ C x F
r -C 2 2 2 CD C, C

LD C)

>
~

~
C

~
)>

~Q
::~
~

~
~

8
‘-
1

0
c

12 V
i

~

3
D
~

~
CS

~

0
)0

>
I~

>
~

B.
I

D
o

a
-

0
.0

.0
C

C
0

~
~

C
),

0
0

(‘
3

(‘3

V
i z p

S
00

09
’0

0”
W

—
29

9.
71

’

*

C
ho

ct
aw

D
riv

e

S
E

R
\g

flJ
D

E
S

SH
O

W
N

H
E

R
E

O
N

(IF
A

N
Y

)
AR

E
N

O
T

N
E

C
E

S
S

A
R

IL
Y

E
X

C
LU

S
Iv

E
.

S
E

R
V

IT
U

O
E

S
O

F
R

tC
O

R
D

A
S

SH
O

W
N

O
N

11
TL

E

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T,
A

S
TH

E
U

N
D

E
R

S
IG

N
E

O
H

k,
~

0
A

B
S

TR
A

C
T

O
P

IN
IO

N
O

R
TI

TL
E

P
O

LI
C

Y
W

TL
L

BE
A

D
~

Ø
~

~
jP

~
O

N

O
R

11
TL

E
S

E
A

R
C

H
.

TH
E

U
N

O
E

R
S

~
~

es
A

TT
E

M
P

T
TO

LO
C

A
TE

A
N

Y
B

U
R

IE
D

U
1
1
L
I~

R
’

‘B
E

S
TA

LS
.

TH
IS

M
A

P
IS

IN
A

C
C

O
R

D
A

N
~

’~
’T

H
T

H
E

~
D

A
R

D
“~

“~
s

D
E

TA
IL

E
D

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
TS

P
.~

U
A

N
T

TO
T

E
4

E
’A

C
C

U
R

A
N

l*
’~

MA
P

PD
EP

AM
EO

FO
R

S
TA

N
D

A
R

D
S

O
F

A
C

S
U

R
~~

Y
A

N
D

TH
E

A
P

P
LI

C
A

B
LE

S
T

A
N

~
R

D
S

O
F

P
R

A
C

]1
C

E
C

IT
ED

IN
LA

~
~

O
C

E
M

.
BU

TL
ER

HI
JE

R
R

A
A

N
T

O
N

O
V

IC
TH

IS
M

A
P

IS
IN

A
C

C
O

R
D

A
N

C
E

W
IT

Ft
~

p
P

~
€A

9.
q6

lIR
V

E
Y

~
D

E
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
O

N
TH

E
G

R
O

U
N

D
U

N
D

E
R

~
E

S
U

P
E

~’
~

$
~

F
0
~

1
~

U
N

D
E

R
S

G
N

E
D

.
~

~
_
w

-c
~
~

,4
24

-2
~~

’I
B

R
U

C
E

M
.

LA
.
~

LI
C

.
N

O
.

4
8

9
4

Lc
in

c~
S

u
rv

e
yi

n
g

,
LL

C
51

5
N.

C
o

lu
m

b
io

S
tr

e
e
t

C
o

v
’n

c
it
o

n
,

L
A

]0
4

5
5

q
S

5
S

P
~

-~
2
]]

oI
’I’

Ic
.e

(q
S

5)
~

S
-O

3
S

5
F~

x

SA
TE

:
4—

23
—

20
19

01
15

11
5

DV
JW

G

Lo
t

46
—

A
Sq

.
8,

C
ho

ct
ow

S
pr

in
gs

5
/0

A
dd

iti
on

2
&

Lo
t

37
S

q.
8

C
ho

ct
aw

S
pr

in
gs

S
/D

A
dd

iti
on

1,
S

t.
T

om
m

an
y

P
ar

is
h,

Lo
ui

si
an

a

Sl.
CD

VE
Y

M
.I€

ED
:

1
9
3
0
4

T
,r

Z
/j
,~

,D
’:
C

~
~

,,
)c

C
,-

c
I

S
C

a
b



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020
Case No.: 2020-1801-ZC
Posted: 6/12/2020

Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed
Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Charles Barnett
OWNER: TCE Properties, LLC — Charles Bamett
REQUESTED CHANGE: PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the southeast corner of Pinecrest Drive and Louisiana Highway 21, Covington
SIZE: 22 1.172 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Pinecrest Drive Type: Parish
Louisiana Highway 21 Type: State

Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt
Road Surface: 3 Lane Asphalt

Condition: Good
Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use
North Residential
South Residential and Undeveloped
East Residential
West Residential and Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No

Surrounding Zone
PUD — Natchez Trace
PUD — Brady Island and A- 1 Suburban District
CBF-1 Community Based Facilities District
PUD — Arbor Walk and NC-4 Neighborhood
Institutional District

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family residential
uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and conservation
areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting
infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

SUBDIVISION INFORMATION/STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to add the Planned Unit Developed Overlay (PUD) to the 221.172 acre subject property.
Tchefuncta Club Estates, Phase 3 is proposed to be developed with 133 single-family residential lots with average lot
sizes of 105’x160’, 160’x180’, 160’x200’, and l60’x230’.

ACCESS
The site is proposed to be accessed from one entrance off of the existing Pinecrest Drive. The roadway entrance is
proposed to be constructed as two asphalt lanes which are 10 ft. wide on either side.

DENSITY
As required under Section 6.0103 A.4.of the Planned Unit Development Overlay, the net density shall be provided,
based upon the underlying zoning classification, utilizing the formula (Total Area x .75 _______ x maximum net
density lots (units)), or the number of lots/units may be established by a yield plan.

Zoning Maximum density Net Density

A-I 1 unit per 5 acres 7

A-2 2 units per acre 126

The total allowable density permitted for the subject site is 133 single-family residential units. The proposed PUD
plan is shows 133 lots and therefore meets the maximum net density allowable within the PUD development.

Multi occupancy development: No



GENERAL INFORMATION

Required information Staff Comments

Title of the project, name of the developer, legal Provided as Required
description

Existing Land Use within 500’ of all boundaries on the Provided as Required
plan

Setbacks & Maximum height Provided as Required.

Restrictive Covenants Provided as Required

Water & Sewer facilities Tchefuncta Estate Inc. on-Site Water & Sewer Facilities

. Provided as RequiredWetland Delmeations

Flood Zone Demarcation Lines Provided as Required

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage Provided as Required

Environmental Assessment Data Form Provided as Required

GREENSPACE
Per the UDC, Section 130-1674(a)(8), a minimum of 25% of open space is required for all PUD subdivisions. The
petitioned PUD consists of 221.172 acres, requiring 55.29 acres of open space. The Tchefuncta Club Estates Phase 3
PUD plan provides a total of 116.619 acres of greenspace and therefore far exceeds the greenspace requirements.

Amenities Acreage Type of Amenities
Passive 1 15.892 acres (96%) Greenspace areas
Active .727 acres (.006%) Play area, pocket park, wooden barnloutdoor event area

Comments:
The residents ofTchefuncta Club Estates Phase 3 will have access to the amenities supplied in Tchefuncta Club Estates
Phases 1 and 2 including playground area, walking trails, greenspace, boat launch, and fishing docks (see attached,
proposed recreational plan). Other amenities such as the pool and pavilion area, or the golf course are available to the
resident through private membership to Tchefuncta Country Club.

PUD PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY OBJECTIVES
1. Environmentally sensitive design that is of a higher quality than would be possible under the regulations

otherwise applicable to the property.
The proposed PUD plan is allocating more than double the required greenspace for the development.

2. Diversification and variation in the relationsh~p ofresidential uses, open space and the setbacks and height
ofstructures in developments intended as cohesive~ un~fIed projects.

• The PUD plan shows a slight variation of lot sizes and setbacks to accommodate a single type of
residential development. However, this plan is similar with the existing Tchefuncta Club Estates
Phases 1 and 2.

3. Functional and beneficial uses ofopen space areas.
o A large majority of the greenspace that is provided is shown outside of the residential development

area. While the plan does provide access to the existing recreation areas in Phases I and 2 of
Tchefuncta Club Estates, the active recreation area provided in the proposed PUD is less than 1%
of the total greenspace.

4. Preservation ofnatural features ofa development site.
o The proposed housing sites are situated in a manner that protects the majority of the existing

wetlands on site.
5. Creation ofa safe and desirable living environmentfor residential areas characterized by a unified building

and site development program.
o The proposed PUD plan creates a unified building and site development program.

6. Rational and economically sound development in relation to public services.
• Tchefuncta Club Estates will com~ect to Tchefuncta Club Estates, Inc. for both water and sewer.

7. Efficient and effective traffic circulation, both within and acUacent to the development site.
o The roadway and required intersection improvements to connect to existing Pinecrest Drive will

need to be shown and incorporated into the Preliminary Plans. The required right of way for the
intersection and roadway improvements will require an Act of Amendment to the existing
Tchefuncte Club Estates, Phase 1 recorded plat. This Act of Amendment will need to be completed
prior to the recordation of Tchefuncte Club Estates, Phase 3 or any subsequent phase.



8, creation ofa variety ofhousing compatible with surrounding neighborhoods to provide a greater choice of
types ofenvironment and living units.

The PUD plan is shown to accommodate single-family housing, which is consistent with Tchefuncta
Club Estates Phases 1 and 2.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ANALYSIS
The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed as a Planned District with single-family residential
uses that provide an emphasis on achieving continuity with adjoining conservation areas and adjacent developments.
By exceeding the required greenspace and providing both passive and active amenities, the proposal meets the
objectives of the 2025 Future Land Use Plan.

The proposed subdivision plat adheres to a large portion of the general standards of the PUD designation, including
an environmentally sensitive design and the preservation of natural features of a development site. As such, staff is
not opposed to the request for the Planned Unit Development Overlay (PUD).



/

I?
1I

I •I
I

II
I 3I~1~-LLI(i~

t-93I

iIr~r~

••%.

)

I
•I~

4i~•/~••

I
?LFI~:~zIs

UO1~~AOD‘I~1~MI1~!H~U~iSJflO]pu~~AUU1S~J~WJJO.I~U1O3~s~qrnos~i~flUOpo~oojP°-’~dMOLIVDOI
A~J1oAO~uouIdoj~A~U~iUflp~uu~jJUfid:3~J’~/H3U~I~LS3flO3)1

n~u~qi~cDli‘s~~~doij~jj~

flou1g~Soprnj9:~3~4~flJjJ3J

DZiO81O~Ol:o~4~



rfl~
.z ~

~qELDøN~

~

~,, ‘..;,
• . . V

,~ •;._ . • •~•‘~•.~•~

• . V V

V...—

~:. ~ :‘~[
4, ~:•:, ~

-‘I •‘~~ ~~••

J

4-

—I •. •

2020-1801 -ZC

z~
- L~w1~. - -

/
.LA~N~%

- . f~1JJ~ -•/ ~c.

/
(

4

~.•.- 1.

,~1

: t~iW
HC-3

-~ -

Ttj~

MEMPHIS

f1
I

~.;4•~; •:. ¶~;~-~
~

:~. ~ ~

~ b ‘

6
• . ‘~. 4.~ • -.

4,-, “V..
1. •

-:~. ‘~ ~ • •~-~ •.~ V -.

4 ~ - ~- : ~ -

V. • -. ~- -:

• V
I..,

1/
/

1•

/
/

I

I.
.1
I

I
I

V. • ,.•
4_ - ••

4.~’ I

~ .‘

I

‘~•1 • • ,~ 1

if

4..

~

• . . .

V..”

4-’ V.,. ~
L._l~~ .~

P
~

— f~ •. •

~ .~:-.

4,~ ——--

—V.-

V.—.—

I.

~

I
I

a.....

-4....... - —V

4

I:

4....

- ‘-b-’
Vx

• ~~

-. ..4’_4~.’ ~-c,.

I • •~1’-~ ~ •~ 2

~ •:~

~- •.~. V.

‘V.... ~.•“,

-V

.~: ;~~-“;

~ :1. •:,
‘.4.,’ ~.V. ~

• ,: •~.

.~~:~-;- ~

•t4,4., V

- .

•~—: ~• . .~. -V., 4

-•

~ ~ ~



MUSE
FLOOD COLE 0403, 00400 BaSE FLOOD ELESUT 00 ROAN/A
FEWAF I.S.O PANEL 00 225205 0220 C DAlE. 4/02/90

FR S SURVEY WAS PREPARED AT WE REOUE00
AND FOR THE EXCLUSVE USE OF~

TCEPROPERTIES,.~ LOG

FR S ORB WAS 001 0001RAOTEW 10 PERFORM A COMPLETE ~TLE
aOSTRAO OF TEE PROPERTY 050511 WER000. 20 AOARE WOOD

.500 WAD 01009 0001040005. 000U055A000S OR RESRR10000S.
001005 10010_E OR NOR SOS OLE. MAY AFFECT WE SURJOOT PROPOSED.

PUD PLAN
OF

TCHEFUNCTA CLUB ESTATES
Phase 3

LOCATED N SECTON 41, T 7 S—A 10 5 & SECTION 52, T 7 S—A 11
GREENSBSRG LAND DISTRCT

0050~ 500 SOR500 0 5005500050 0.00 0450550. 00050 0 000, 00 57 TAT1WANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
POP/AntE OMSR0000 01 R000P00050 0000 LORARRO. 00. FOR TOE PROPERTIES, LLC

CONTACT CHARLES SARNE00T

_____________ 0005940 0-0 .0 I’M OW PLO 01W/SLOP 2 PINECREST DRIVE

00000 OPU9000 P0000000 200/WA COy NOTON, LA 70433

_____________ 0050040 20.455 APR00 (885) 351—4814

WAVER SFsREO OPEN 0.0000 0000

0 1050 FT (0/04 0.205 A000W

MeLin Taylor, Inc.

Ssg;neenng and Land Soroeylng

10—S

\

/ /

RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

XI 5~S~)lf5( ~5~j,(() LEFWA P/OS OpOWN TO 000005/0010000000101001000000

0/000000000050400000 P200*0000050000 0500005 00S00005

5/ IUES~SIE~r(~4 EEFJOoo~=RW7*F 100 000 OP 0050 00 05050

REFERENCE 8ENCHMARK/ 0OS~O20NET_0lN 10000 051

AREA REQUIREMENTS

A’S Aol 0010’R — TOROL 0000 15000210 0.95 —344000 01,0151 MAR FEE S 00500 10.01 2 LOSS lAO 001
O_0000.OONSSR..ROR0L0ROOI101000IOORS.024.2Z200’,OI/IA%IRPWOOROOOI,OTSIAMROI

/00.000 — 10.00/01 5/5050 A000S I0&SI

WI 00050 00010= AU 00 0900009 00=0 1020 5010 OR 000O00055~5(0 00

)E~LLEUO-O0IUTILML00.ELLi ~ o~UEISfioSo~i ES5~iI5E~
01015000 0001000105 5/aLL 0000000 0/0(105 (10~50.00W00R000C~~SRO 500 0955040 OSA0000 51/0 020100 50905

0TYPICAL ASPHALTIC ROADWAYIEN ANCE SECTION

‘~0~ /

I
— ,0’

0120400Io00R00W05 /.
5000010000200=09000
51/0 BOA 0.000005500 050,0500 PRAWURAL NA 0010000050 505 0000 000 000000
510050 000. 0000059 5/ROOMS ooosooo*o~, 005 0005200 APSE

IL S%0(IoLIL0(oEii0(oE 0Eoooo 0 0 0000000010000000000

00000005.009090000000

LEGAL GESCRIPTION

005—5/00 0 SEOROO SO, 00-Slit 009055050 LOOn OSS500S, SR

000000000050= 000 SEOROR 005000 00000/ 500000000

500500500000W 02000 000R 50 sos poor op ° /
090/00500 00 0040,., 00 0005,. 00 0,0002. 00,1 500 * /

~: ~ ‘~ i ~ 00 / /~‘
Oolos.20R0.5R 54.5 l.:0000 054 005*0 00.1500 7/,y’1/~/ /00/ 00/00 40~ 7 / /90/ ,~M( / 7 / ‘0/ /~/

/

0*100,09 iL1)90? a1L**~• 0001400500.002.00=100 \ / / / / / / / / / / / / / A / 7’ / / / / /
090000000 00 O,oso,, 0000/I,. 00 ~oooo0, 0001 P 0 -90 / /~ ‘00. .0/ / 7’ / 1)~ I 90/ 1L / 7 7 /‘ ‘00 ,4 / 000 , 0/

001550, 2 ~Eo~ 000 IS5009I 500 :05.0 00*1500 / -~ .‘ / - / .0 / / / / — ~* / ~00 - )2 , 3~)”/L0E0,. ~ ,/// 4/ / /0. 41o, 7 / o” / ‘00/ /* 4 / ,oAo 0/ /

~

NOTET
TM/N MAW REPRESENTS A PREUP NARY CONCEPTUAL PLAN ONLY, AND IS 00’
INTENDED TO REPRESENT AN ACTUAL SA00151SIDN OF LAND US DOOMED ST _____________________________________
LOU S USA RELISED STATUTES ZZo NDS1 El. SES., 010ENS DM5 US SHOUOI
ARE SCALED AND APPROXIMATE OILY, AND ARE 5/0_OCT TO C/BASSO.
5091211/DO LOCATIONS AND SIZES S/sCAlA ON I’s/IS PLAN ARE SUOJECT ‘0 _____________________________________
CYAN5C AS NECESSARY N ORDER TO ACC00000ATE ACUTE COMPANIES AND ________________ ______________ ______________ ______________
DRA NASE DES150.

1.0 00550LOROI. OR A/COOAS000/0 5000105 00,0,00 SWAT SMLLO OOWN’ FROM

000 050015) 0/0 000/005 500009005 050 PSAO’O 0,00 00001 009000101,5

00//OW 00000 050 050009000 5001,, 00 P00050,000/4T9,/00 SR iSO /1000000000

TYPICAL CUL—DE—SAC

(PRELMINA~

/50 00P’20~0rW ,_—( /

-“0NEOpFMOSSNSO. /1)~04O1)P~,Oj/// 00a~P~oo~1)~PAo /
-“\ /iig~=~/\-90

APPROVALI

‘0’ A000,ANDS FROM PREUW.
Ao ,I.D. OF 3/00/20/0

= FLOOD 255/C AU (EL 5)

* 0550 01050,5550000*500, LLC SATE

.500. LOP 020 SWEEP ROW

OATE/ JUN85. 2020



Recreational Development Plan

Proposed Tchefuncta Club Estates — Phase 3

2 Pinecrest Dr. Covington, LA 70433

The proposed development includes two active greenspace areas for future use and enjoyment of the
residents of Tchefuncta Club Estates Phase 3 and previous filings. The first active greenspace area is
located outside of the boundary for Tchefuncta Club Estates Phase 3, directly adjacent to the parcel and
South of proposed Thunderbird Drive, listed as “Wooden Barn / Outdoor Event Area .615 Acres”. The
second active greenspace area is located within the boundary of Tchefuncta Club Estates Phase 3 and is
adjacent to lots 76 and 97, listed as “Play Area / Pocket Park .727 Acres”. Please see below for further
information including a schedule for implementation. Residents of proposed Tchefuncta Club Estates
Phase 3 will also have access to all other amenities in Tchefuncta Club Estates including playground area,
walking trails, greenspace, boat launch, and fishing docks. This does not include the pool / pavilion area
and golf course, which can be accessed through membership to Tchefuncta Country Club.

Wooden Barn / Outdoor Event Area .615 Acres

Schedule for Implementation: Completion before l~ Occupancy in Tchefuncta Club Estates — Phase 3-A

Scope: To construct an open air structure to replace the TCE Barn that burned in years past. The new
structure will observe the theme of the previous structure while serving as an event area for Tchefuncta
Club Estates Phases 1 — 3 for social gatherings and other events.

Play Area / Pocket Park .727 Acres

Schedule for Implementation: Completion before 15t Occupancy in Tchefuncta Club Estates — Phase 3-B

Scope: To create an additional play area for residents in the community that live closer to this location
than the play area located on Oaklawn Drive in the original Tchefuncta Club Estates. This will include
open space, picnic benches, and swing sets.



?2~.
ii

-:1

-.

pine ~ -

-

___ .,, -

— -, ‘I :~ ~?~; 2
-- ~ — --~-~ ~ nville

- ~ 1, - ~ ‘ii ,~ 54
~ ~ —., — ~ ~ - ,~ I 0

~ ‘~ ‘~ ~dison~1Ief~:f1c~ —. :~ -~- - I
~ ~ ‘~fr~t~~22 ~~--~+: %-‘

: --- ~ ~- ~

- - -~ :-~ ç ~ ~H R~ RA!N) -

—~ -‘ -~‘ — 101 - ~ — —.— - - .4.

—. -~t -I- ~ — ._- -~ —. —a—- — ~ ~ ~. ~ — — — -~ ~- .~ ~ -‘n.. .a — —

-~ -~:~ ~ ~ ~ :
NOT TO SCALE

DATE: 0211012020

SflE~

- p

2
r. —

z;~— E-~_ ~-

,~5C -~

~- ;~-~ ,~:_•

I -,~—. - ~,~ — — - - - -

?~:j~ ~/1 ~:
~ J - ~s ~ I ~
I - — . ,l.-~ •‘•~~~ ~ -I - - 4. ~ if

~38’ - - -: ~ cc~ -~
—- .1

-.
a,.

a- ~

~ iJI~j~.~i’
-.~

I
z
0

S A
DS

CTE
S
SUBDIVISION

U ILt’ UI SE.( lION 4 7g. -P1 DL U.. ‘SL( 1ILIN g2.T/’ •P IL

GRE ENSEUPO AEJD DISTRICT

ST TA(4MAN( PARISI-I. LOUISMIA

FOR

OWNER INFORMATION

2-

TCE PROPERTIES, LLC.
2 PIr-I(CRF~I DR.

OVIIJJ10N, LA 70433
(9S5)—2~4—5€84

1~1ff~i
~e Z& ~aa4

MeLin Taylor, Inc.
Enginetaing and Land Surveying



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1802-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: TCE Properties, LLC — Charles Barnett

OWNER: TCE Properties, LLC - Charles Barnett

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 21, south of Pinecrest Drive, Covington

SIZE: 21.479 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Highway 21: Type: State Road Surface: 3 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

Pinecrest Drive: Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District and PUD — Natchez Trace
South Undeveloped and Residential A-2 Suburban District and PUD — Brady Island
East Residential A-2 Suburban District
West Residential and Commercial PUD — Arbor Walk

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family residential
uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and conservation
areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting
infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to NC-4 Neighborhood
Institutional District. The site is located on the east side of Louisiana Highway 21, south ofPinecrest Drive, Covington.
The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with single-family residential uses and
conservation areas.

The purpose of the NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District is to allow for uses that provide services at a
neighborhood level. The petitioned site is located across from properties zoned NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional
District zoning designation and the Arbor Walk Professional Center. Note that the future commercial development
of the site will be subject to the Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay requirements. Staff is not opposed to the
request for the NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District.



t

(5fl!

•fld

iLFTii:3~~
UO~UiAOD~‘~‘~~q~H~u~isrnojpu~~ATJaisaio~uia;o.I~u.Ioo~s~q~nos~q1uop~oojj~aI~J:flJ~’J~yj

i(~JJ~AOTuOUIdoj3A~UliUflp~uu~jjunapu~‘pu~swju~qinqn~

i-v‘~ouis~c-ju~qinqn~~01lOTiiSTGu~q~nqnsi-vpu~puistuu~qinqn~-vmoi~j:3~fI~is~in~m
fl~ui~qs~~1~q3Dli‘s~i~.i~doij~DI:N3?.J~O

~pui~s~ji~q~~yJi‘si~do.ij3D!:~i~MOI1II3J

DZiO8TOiOi:oMast~3

I

I

(



:
‘
~

‘
~

M
~
~

.7T
h-

i
.

.-
~

~
b

4
’w

U
4
4

3
1

k
~

4
#
e
.~

r
2
t
~

/
4.

C)
b

.t
~

4

-
~.

—
-

4
~

~
1

-
-

‘
1
-.

-
-.

i4
Z
~

-
4
4
4
%

4t
~

~
-

-4
-

4
4

7
~.

-‘
-
~

r
~

t
q

.
~

~
.

.1
:

~
.

I~
k
~

:~•
%

f
r
~

—
IL

~
.
.

-
r
.

4
I

‘~

ft
~

•
-
-
~

.
.-

‘
-
•
~

.
‘
~

.
~

‘
-
-
:
.
‘
-
~

~
.

~
•
~

“
-
~

-
,
-
~

•
~

:
~

“
~

•
•
~

•
~

•
.
1

.
-
t

.•
4
-
~

•
•

(-
p

.
,
.
.
~

.
~

..e
-

~
~

:
~

‘
~

~
1

r
‘
~

.“
-

~
#

1
t•

-•C
’
~

g
/
3

—
~:

~;
~-

~
+

~
~

-
‘
6

4”
_

r’
fZ

~
•4

ç
;4

~
~

.4
I

—
—

~
4

.0
.4

4~
4

~
.4

.4
.-

.-
—

$
—

r
..
.4

~
‘~

t~
-

-2
r

r
-

-
~

<~
“

r~-
~

~
-:

t
~

;
7

.
3

-
~

-
-

t
.
,

i4
’~

%
.~

-~

—
4

-r-
.

•—
~

v-
.’

~
‘~

—
.

..~
r

-.
(

‘
w

~
~

~
a’

,-
~

.-
‘3

•

—
s-

4
’

,
.
~

;
~

-,
£

4
.,

—
I

•~
‘

41
%

.r
‘

t4
.-4

~1
~:

-
U

k
—

4
-

i.A
~

‘
f
t
-

4.
’

4
-

-
~

..
-

4
~

(~
4$

’
~

~
j

.-
1

~
.L

,.
-,

~
~

~:~
-

~4
-
~
~

.e
•?

•~
-
U

,

-
r

t
,,

..U
—

t
~

$
7

1
t

~
4
-
~
~

~
~

~t
~-

~
1

~
jk

1
•
.
~

U
-
,

.
t~

V
.

.
.
~

~
4

f
f
l~

.
(

.,
•
.

•
•
‘.
!
,
.

“
‘

—
‘

.
—

~

—
~

~
1
.

*
r*

~
4
?

~
‘r’

~-
\~

—
-

~
—

.,
4

f.
.~

.
—

•
~

•.
.

—
—

-
-
F

.
‘

•
~

.
,

1
.

.J
b
.,
_
~

ç
f_

~
.

.
.

-
•
i
.
’
~

,
~

4
—

•
-

~
.
“

14
—

.
J’

~
—

-
~

i’~
.q

’4
~

~
-

a
c
’
b

—
~

r
~

~
—

-
:
-

~
.

.
,
.

~
‘.
~

j’
fl
-.

w
•3

,’
-

.-
,-

•,
~

1
,

—
‘

~
p

.p
U
~

~
‘

U
i4

*4
4

-
,

-—
I

-
4
%

..
~

‘~
t’
~

.
~

rf
~

--
4
-

—
—

,
,

-s~
~

-
.4

k.
~

U
’

I
A

-
‘

~
-
7

~

a
-
~

-
-
~

~
p

~
4

~
”

~

‘a
-

-
~

£
~

-
1

-
.

.4
4

.
~

.
,

J

:
t
.
z
~

_
n
~

~
-
~

-:
:‘.

~
-

-
.

t
~

~
:
-

.~
~

7
.:
.s

ç
y

-
~

1
.
’

•
~

~
~

r
.-

A
’%

l.Z
~’

al
‘k

~
‘
“

-
‘U

I
~
~

~
_
_
.2

d
-
—

—
L

—
.

-
-
,

4
-.

~*
:~

.
~

•
-1

--
*

r
•
~

u
¶
n

’
—

—
1

-
~

•
-
.
‘
•
~

“
N

~
-;

~
j;
•-

•
—

—
•

•.•
-.

Ut
—

~
:?

‘L
’

-.

to 0 to 0 Co 0 to

4 C
,

-
N

-1
~

-‘
a
-

•P
E

ge
~

R
R

~
)W

~
‘1

•
-
‘~

~
.

••
e

~
1

-

I~
~

-
~

3

~:~
~

•
‘

~
-

•
5

’-
t•

‘
‘
.
A

Y
~

*
-
.
-
-
.
’
.

,
‘*

-1
4
~

,.~
U

4
•

;.
.4

II~
•~

._
~

,-
-

--
~

M
y
-

-
~

•
-
e

..
rp

a
•
j
4

4
4

4
-s

.
4

‘
a
-
.
.
,
.

a
.

—
:

•
‘a

•
-

-
0

•
-‘

•
~

1
~

-
~

-
—

44
.

4
-4

—
4.

’

U
i’

-
••

U
—

4
U

U
;
,
‘
~

~
-

:~.
-i

~

—
.

4

‘b

3
~

•
~

~

-
.

-
-

1
-

~
B

E
LL

IN
G

R
A

T
H

—
4

1
4

j

4 I-

“:
t

~
•
~

_
b
.;
-
.~

~
•
:



ATYPICAL ASPHALTIC ROADWAY!EN oj.~TIIo SECTION

05000Ho,DOROREOISO
016’ 1301) 00011005
U) II :2002.004 3111563—NIT 60351060. NA 61500100001 TEl 30.010600630001.

1115 5~5’~~-T,5~ =ooo SON 30030060

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

CO9MENCS4 STEM RUE SECTOR CEROSI 005905 TO SECTONI ‘‘ N J
~F~TU -J

00010156

TOOt Sod PATSY

20031.50 11336 Cl.) 70

0000100 51 000IU5 A) 000 000.1 E~*0 A

2. 011.16 01. 5000610 05050 — ~_ — 7

060, E’~
02)006*00 00110) 5000 652 100050 10500000 \
02700.01 006 00 6.6)0 p05 1000150 55600,1

02:075.50 i~~”~01’ 08 6050056 SO 5500,0. 10.0 N, /
110.2.530100 650 500000 00 00010005. .0.011001. aId / ~
5010 51 75.0, 000000. 100.000 0700. 5,. .7

0050-TOOT HEIRS 0106 IT 5,10-DOlL 52.305TH 05 /

RERAN 0000501. 6?~2/W5O01 000700 CR70 I

:~ /
0. ROSTO—OHES210 6001 35516.

NOTE:
THIS MAP REPRESENTS H PRELII2INARv CONCEPTUAL PLAN ONLY. AND IS NOT
INTENDED TO REPRESENT AN ACTUAL SUROIO2SION OF LAND AS DESNED 00
LOUISIANA COURSED STATUTES 33:0051 EL SEQ.. DIMENSIONS AS SHOWN
ARE SEALED AND APP000 MATE ONLY AND ARE SURJECT TO CHANGE
SEH01TJDE LOEAT(ONS AND SIZES SHONTH OS THIS PLAN ARE SURJECT TO
CHANSE AS NECESSARY IN ORDER TO AEEONREDATE UTUTY C000ANIES AND
002. SHOE DESIGN.

THIS SURVEY RAN PREPARED A” THE RECJENR
AND FOR THE EDCLLIOIVE JOE OF:

TCE PROPERTiES, LLC
THIS COO WAN NOT CONTRACTED TO PERFORM A 000PLETE lOTtE
HONT000T CF THE PROPERTY SHORN HE000N. BC HAURE ‘NUT
SC0010VOCS ROSEN REREEN NOPE TARTS FOOl REFCRENEC OATO
ASS THAT ETHER SERITOIJOES. ENCAARRANCES OR RESTRWTONS.
EITHER 075 TIE OR SOT 075 TIE, DAT AFFECT TRC SATIETY PRSPE000

500 PRETI200 PRO RHUEPANCTO CR10570 OAT SHROVE

E0510T El. “—0—5, 0—00—0,..

CASE
FLOOD
F 0.0 U. Ti RU PANEL NO 225200 0220 C -

RESTRICT

I HE~I~1.~VE~i 010/AR 05.01

SRO%~SOTRVL A0 370015 OAT TOP,R ART SO ESAIO ER OIEET000TA 60010000 06 005 000 ~EO POT CT
050553005515002. 0005ARUOO TrIER. El? 5_TO 50,000 600 000 O3CCOR HE ‘SO CDE40000 I000TOELI 50002107050

Ti 60RNSEU0A~5 THAT HA 5~E10 0000 EUTOSA 65 EEOE 10550 00 05005 341

101 COAR0005

~EEit’LSU ES9S7IEi01000
IHISLA5010200ROOSEIEDL00005TEUSICOj000ESOUSS000000570S0400 106 CR510050 0101000 5000 THEIR 50000

REFERENCE BENCHMARK: MPS-0000LTY-RSS )NAAT 08)

AREA REQUIREMENTS
PAE TOTAL LOAD AREA 021.1 02OCT55
0~ 942. SEASOn TROlL OTTO 155 33010000 — 955,2250015 III LAO PERT 45005 10.01 USES 100 001
C—I 0210 CTNRIC — COrEL ITOH )IIESOO) 0 0.71 — OMLDZZ 0 SOC 10) ADS PER DOTE — 025 LOIS 10-001

0000L EREENS0005 DOERS OSSUAS 1—BOOTH I%A000005 050 ALL 50005005 P550 O.TEOS, 0001050 00 5020005) —
000033 — 13.04/21 116311 CERES (ISO

/

L -J

//

/05/// 4”t///~’
///1///// / /

7~/ /~/,/0//0////~

/ 7/~ /3’7~///~ /
/ 7 /~, /*/~/ ~ /~ /~

/~ ~,/~//
/ ~ //

/ /,/
/203522/

,,, 501000-COW (POX 000700000002,0 (lAX

— ~/ ~
— 0-’o’o p 5027CE, 00. I

,,-\ (00000POTA0200)\
—

APPROVAL:

RHO PENS(S) PAD CRAUEES 0550002015 420 P00005 AND 5)0)5 SC PSVAIS.0

S090NS 01502.6 ORE TENORS 000 SOULS SC 550000010 AANOAOTA 50 OTT 0000500030

(PREL ~i NAR/)

TYPICAL CUL—DE—SAC

/ (0005.0000000009

500 515 P001ST OF SO. TAAUUNT ROOD UUN000005 001009 ANON 0500 MCCI OWE

SlICES 5095 EONS 000 000350 DENOTE. 51000 5105 PRHEOC TAD THOU.. SC PTNOTRLT

‘0’ )OTTLONDS FROM PREUO.

AD. OF 5/IS/DOlE

FLOOD ZONE ASS (EL 0)

DATE

PUG PLAN

TCHEFUNCTA CLUB ESTATES
Phase 3

DATE: JUNE 5, 2020

LOCATED IN 0000005 41, T 7 5—0 TO E & SECTiON 52, T 7 S—R II

__________________________________ OREENOBURO LAND DISTR CT

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUIS AS/A
FOR TCE EROPERTIED, LLC

CONTACT: CHARLES BARNETT
220.012 ACRES 033 COATOAS 00042.15 50)100 OOSOLOP 2 P NECREST DRIVE

_________________ 000’ 0 000,000 0020’ TA Or LOTS 0010600 0055600 000000(0 200000 COVINOTOS, LA 70433

SATE ELSO SOLE NO. 00002005 030’ p230’ 20’ 0(000035 020.200100000 (ROD) 351—4814
AlA 0075420 00050P 00005 020057 515515 OPTS 00400 30010

00.40 ACRES .SOPTALP 00707 2 000 OP (0/7.) 00.300 200(0

Mcbin Taylor, Inc.
EngInesriOg and (And ODr)eyoog



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1809-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/202 0 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITiONER: Timothy Moreau

OWNER: Pro Multis — Timothy Moreau

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 434 and the east side of Vortisch Road, being

66110 Vortisch Road, Lacombe

SIZE: 3 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: I Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped Land A-2 Suburban District
South Undeveloped Land A-2 Suburban District and PUD - Tammanend
East Undeveloped Land A-2 Suburban District
West Residential and Undeveloped Land A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufacturedhomes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay to
PF- I Public Facilities District. The site is located on the west side of Louisiana Highway 434 and on the east side of
Vortisch Road, being 66110 Vortisch Road, Lacombe The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be
developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density.

The site is developed with an existing church and is surrounded by undeveloped land to the north, south and east, and
residential uses to the west. The purpose of the PF- 1 Public Facilities District is to allow for the location of uses that
provide institutional establishments to the public. The objective of the request is to allow the existing church to become
a conforming use under the current Unified Development Code. As such, staff does not object to the request.



3C1891

NV~O~l3OC

/1o~

I
0, C)

~

O’NO.L~

~:~Js

~qTuoowJ‘p~O)J~OSflJOA01199

~‘p~O~>J~PSflJOAJO3p~s~~np~~~“1~!H~urnsino~joop~s~~uop~ooj~:MOIIVDOI

PLBSIU~i~ip~ioqqn9j~-~jjo~I~T~Ao~o’apu~~ouisiuu~qinqns~-vwo~i:3~Ifl~~
fl~3JOJ~i~Aq~owi~SBJflNO1J:)J3~.Jfr~O

fl~OiONi(qwuii~:~J~4~fljJ3J

DZ-608T-Ol0~:o~asi~j



/
I

//
/

/
/

t

•LV

••~4

*I
/\.

/.‘

I
/

I

0

C)

/

•~~

NVdOk~1]Or

,‘

I.•j::

)

•~..t•••

~Z6O8I.O~O~

OINOINVa



REFERENCE SURVEY;
1.) SURVEY BY IVAN U. BORGEN DATED
6/1/78, REVISED 6/20/78. SURVEY NO. 15855.

P.00 ID 1NE QUAR1OR ~C1ION
CORNER CVUtION 10 SEC1ION .33,
7—7--S. R-13--E AND ~CflOR 4,
7—8-S. R-13--E. ST. TAUMANY
PARlOR. LOUIRAN4,

P.O.B.

—t~_ I
-~ lj~c4
~‘1

z

Set 1J2’
Iron Ro.

N32’02’36’W ‘

9o.g~’
(N3a,s’.~3w 91.62’—REF.)

__/

LEGEND
o 1/2’ Iron Rod Set
o 1/2’ Iron Rod Found
~ Cross

ADDRESS:LOUIS1ANA HIGHWAY 434

BUILDING SETBACKS
(‘ Verify Prior to Construction)
Front Setback
Side Setback
Rear Setback

300’

Fnd. 1/2’
iron Rod\\

A

LDH
iAonument

Fnd. 1/2’
,,,/Iron Rod

2020-1809-ZC

APPROVED:

DAlE FiLED FiLE NO.

TOTAL AREA: 701.447 SQ. Ft OR 16.103 ACRES

3Z0?lctV .X~ T-7-5 R-1J--E

SEC77ON ~ T-8-~ R-fJ-.E

~? Fnd. 1/2’
~ Iron Rod

.* (S17’34’29W REF.)
S16’50’07’W

30.00’

Fnd. LDH
“—

0

C.) ~

EAST

o

~CRETARY OF PLANNING COMMISSION DAlE

DIREcTOR CF ENGINEERING DAlE

CLERK OF COURT DAlE

S27’24’20”W
36.65’

-.....jnd. 3/4’
Iron Pipe

(s32~3’2o’w 67.3 REF~)

~Fnd 1/2 S32’45’04’W i- 67.47’
Iron Rod

GRAPHIC SCALE
300 0 150

— —

(IN T~zr)
1 INCH = 300 FRET

ZOO

DRAWING NO.

20140580
DATE:

I CERI1FYTHATTHIS PLATDOES REPRESENTAN PROPERTY IS SURVEYED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ENCUMBRANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE NOT F.I.R.M. No. 225205 0275 C
ACI1JAI. GROUND SURVEYAND THATTO THE LOUISIANA~MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERTY NECESSARILY EXCWSIVE. ENCUMBRANCES OF RECORD F.I.R.M. Date 10/17/89

BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE NO ENCROACHMENTS BOUNDARY SURVEYS’ FORA CLASS _~SURvEY. AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POUCY WILl. BE ZN; A & C BF.E. N/A
EXIST EITHER WAYACROSS ANY OF THE BEARINGS ARE BASED ON RECORD BEARINGS UNLESS ADDED HERETO UPON REOUESl~ AS SURVEYOR HAS ‘VerI~,prior to constructIon with

PROPERTY UNES, EXCEPTAS SHOWN. NOTED OTHERWISE. NOT PERFORMED ANY TITLE SEARCH Oil ADSTRACT. Local Governing Body.

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

JDL RMK

8/26/14

A I OR SUBDI SION P OF
A 16.103 ACRE TRACT INTO PARCEL

PARCEL 2 I SEC. 33, T—7—S,
R—1 3—E & SEC. 4, T— ; —S, R— —E
ST. TA ANY PRISH, LOUISI A

CERTlF~; EUGENE HOTARD

— . . —.-.~ ,

_2VEY IS VALID ONLY IF PRINT HAS
SEAL OF SURVEYOR.

C0’ ,,

4* ~ri

A’ ¶EYE~”: *

I ~~1~j.j3~?KE
‘~ r.

PATHFILE: \\kI: \I SURVEYING\2o1 4\BOUNDARy SURVEY\T07—R13\SEC 33\201 40550, 33—7—13. HOTARD\dwg



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1810-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 4/20/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

6/9/2020 Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Kevin Davis

OWNER: 1~con Lowe and Sons — Toby Lowe

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to NC-i

Professional Office District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Canal Street and Louisiana Highway 1090; being Lots 1

and 2, Square 13, Ozone Pines Subdivision, Slidell

SIZE: .35 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Louisiana Highway 1090 Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

Canal Street Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped and Residential A-i Suburban Residential, A-3 Suburban Residential,

and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District
South Undeveloped and Commercial A-3 Suburban Residential and NC-4 Neighborhood

Institutional District
East Residential PF-1 Public Facilities District
West Residential A-3 Suburban Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the” highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District and NC-4 Neighborhood
Institutional District to NC-i Professional Office District. The site is located on the northwest corner of Canal Street
and Louisiana Highway 1090; being Lots 1 and 2, Square 13, Ozone Pines Subdivision, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land
Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density.

The subject property consists of two lots within the Ozone Pines Subdivision, both of which are undeveloped. Lot 1
is bounded by Canal Street and Louisiana Highway 1090 and is zoned NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District. Lot
2 is facing Canal Street and is split-zoned with both A-3 Suburban District and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional
District. The request to rezone both lots to NC-i Professional Office District will decrease the allowable intensity of
uses on Lot I and increase the allowable intensity of uses on a part of Lot 2. The purpose of the NC-i Professional
Office District is to provide for the location of small scale services to the residents of nearby neighborhoods with
minimal impact. As such, staff does not object to the request for the NC-i Professional Office District.



Case No.: 2020-1810-ZC

PETITIONER: Kevin Davis

OWNER: Leon Lowe and Sons Toby Lowe

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to NC-I

Professional Office District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of Canal Street and Louisiana Highway 1090; being Lots 1

and 2, Square 13, Ozone Pines Subdivision, Slidell

SIZE: .35 acres

~ I
18 RISE

L...~.J
CANAL

1.t

z



-q

•1

•.•~-~-.-

--

\\

c:~•~•,

I_RI_I~U~H~II~I

••:~-~.~••

I

_.I_•1111HH11

\.~



2020-1810-ZC

•J. V. BURKES a ASSOC., INC.
DATE. 6E~ 29(~ ~ O~ BOX 1568 SLIDELL, LA. 70459



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1811-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted~ 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Randall Tyrone Keating

OWNER: Dottie Keating

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay to A-i A

Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Fitzgerald Church Road, Covington,

SIZE: 3.03 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Poor

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential and Undeveloped A-i Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay,

and RO Rural Overlay
South Undeveloped A-i Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay,

and RO Rural Overlay
East Undeveloped A-i Suburban District, A-2 Suburban District, MHO

Manufactured Housing Overlay, and RO Rural Overlay
West Residential and Undeveloped A-i Suburban District, MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay,

and RO Rural Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential! Agricultural - Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the
countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses — widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and
organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses. Permitted uses include
single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-i Suburban District and MHO Manufactured
Housing Overlay to A-i A Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the
south side of Fitzgerald Church Road, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be
development with single-family residential and agricultural uses.

Staff objects to the request due to the petitioned site being flanked on all sides by property that is zoned A-i Suburban
Residential. A change in zoning to A-iA would increase the allowable density from .2 units per acre (1 unit per every
five acres) to .35 units per acre (1 unit per every three acres). The petitioned site consists of 3.03 acres and therefore
the requested zoning designation would only allow for one residential dwelling to be placed on the property.

Note that the reason for the request is to allow for the subject property to be subdivided from a larger tract of land.



H3~flHO01VN39ZJj1

~:~zJs
‘UO~UTAOD‘pPO)J401mJ3PI~1~Z1!~JJ0Op!S4~flOS~tJ~UOp~oo~I~°~d~

A~I1~AO~UT8flOHpaim~jnu~~OHNpu~~!Bs!Uu~qinqn~

VI-VO~A~J.I~AO~uIsnoHP°~fl°~J~~NOHNpu~PLI2SIUu~qinqn~1VWOJ~:391.JVH3ULS3flOaH

~u~eo~~TflO~:U3N~O
~Ufli~)~~uOJi(j~~j~pu~I:~3~flJjJ~3J

DZ1T810101:o~as~j



2020-1811 -ZC

FITZGERALD CHURCH

T5-R~

• I

• ••~

• ;‘,••
• ~•• •

MILLION DOLLAR



THIS SKETCH MAP WAS PREPARED FOR ZONING PURPOSES ONLY

Point ‘A” is East, 1320.0’; NO0’20’E, 1320.0’; East,
662.0; N89’49’42 E, 662.0 from the Section Corner
common to Sections 28, 29, 32 & 33 T5S, RilE,
St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

/-Filzgerald Church Road

/ N89’26’42”E

Reference Survey:
1. Survey prepared by
Land Surveying, Inc.
dated Oct. 29, 2009
Survey No. 14104
2. Survey prepared by
Land Surveying, LLC
dated Jan. 19, 2012
Survey No. 15482
(Basis of Bearing)

SERVIUJDES SHOMI HEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARLY EXCUJSVE.
SER~1UDES OF RECORD AS SHOVftI ON TITI.E OPINION OR 11115 POUCY
¶MLL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS THE UNDERSONED HAS
PERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR TITlE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGIED HAS
MADE NO ATIEIIPT TO LOCA ANY BURIED UT1UTTES OR ASSOCIATED
PEDESTM.5.
11115 MAP IS NOT IN ACCORDANCE RITH THE STANDARD DETAILED
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OP A BOUNDARY
SURVEY AND THE APPUCABCE STANDARDS OF PRACTiCE CITED IN LAC 4e:L)O.

This property is located
in Flood Zone C, as per
FEMA FIRM, Comm.
Panel No. 225205 0150 C,
map dated 10—17—1989

Building setback lines
should be determined
by owner or
contractor prior to any
construction

MAP PFEPA~D FOR Randall Tyrone Keating ~
Sk~WN PROPERTY LOCATED IN Section 28 Township 5 South Range 11 East, •~ ~i1 4%

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

THIS MAP IS NOT IN ACCCPE)A~ WITh A PHYSICAL. SURVEY MADE ON ThE GIVOU~ U~ER TIE 9. V~SION OP
SIGNATU~E A~ 5TADcEO SEAL ~4JST ~ IN I~D OR THIS PLAT IS NOT A TRIX COPY. t~’ ILJc

CERTIFIED~D S ~ 1,_~FIi. E,SIONM ~‘

518 N. Columbia ~trceL Covlnatan, LA 70433
Z ))~2~-?i~ ~(‘i85) es~2-621-l orFlce (qes) ~8-O355 Fax ______________________________________

landsvrleb&lsouthj,& emaIl BR.XED 14 .OUTLER.1~
LOUISIANA

ScALE 1” 80’ OATE 2—14—2020 ~ 19716

r .,<,111,,,I ~.l fl.~ATr,...

2020-1811--ZC

uJ

0)
0
CU
0
0
0
z

0)
0
CU
0
0
ID
U,

358,74’

3.03
CU Acre9
CL a,;
10 10
I., r.~)

358.72’

S89’51 ‘1 9”W



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-181 2-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed
GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Kelly Mchugh

OWNER: Abita River Park, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development

Overlay) to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Harrison Avenue, west of Abita River Drive, Covington

SIZE: .53 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential PUD — Abita Ridge
South Residential A-4A Single-Family Residential
East Residential PUD — Abita Ridge
West Residential A-2 Suburban Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Single-Family Residential District and PUD
Planned Unit Development Overlay to A-4 Single-Family Residential District. The site located on the north side of
Harrison Avenue, west of Abita River Drive, Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be
developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density.

The petitioned property is currently located within the Abita Ridge, Phase 1. The applicant is requesting to remove
the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay designation from the subject property, which would therefore retain the
existing underlying zoning designation of A-4 Single-Family Residential. Staff does not object to the request.



/
/

/
/

Eç:3~~
UO1~U!AOD‘OAUU.J~AflJrn~qvJO~SOM‘~flUOAVUOSTJJ~HJO~~IS4~JOU~uop~oo~joo-~~jNOIIV~O’T

~ou~sirjj~nu~pTs~jiqiw~I-oj~uist7-V°~(A~1J~A~

~uowdopA~G~tuflp3uu~JJ)~Jf1J~‘(pu~siu~~uopIs~~I~(jiw~j-~j~uis)~-v~:39~’~IH~ois~inO~m
an“i~~alOAflJ~qv~

4~fl~D~A110){:~3MOHjJ~3J

Dz-~I8T-o~ol:oM~su~



OL~A

:~

314N~

I—

I5

L.

I,4”~

DZ8~O~O~



U)
In
C-)

::
0z
C)
0

z
Lxi

2020-1812-ZC

SKETCH OF ZONING CHANGE

0.53 ACRES IN SECTION 3,
TOWNSHIp—7—SOUTH, RANGE—i i—EAST,
G.L.D., ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

SCALE: 1” = 60’ DATE: 02—14—20
DRAWN: DRJ JOB NO.: 15—224

PREPAREWDFORABITA RIVER PARK, LLC

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA. 626—56 1 1

119

o •
11111111

‘1 C~J -. L~:j
~-.. m ‘.. ~ 0
M Z .~ ~3

C)m

z z
513 Z -O 500m ~

m D
U) ‘1 ‘~ T~

r:i~ 22

1s3 —51~~
‘ii
-Ti

~- c:, ~ 1-rn
>~;~?~~ m
~-l1p0-Ti~.~)

>-,~t>
ID 01
~U)i -~Cfl

C M1~

-<

rw ~w
M< ≤~<
M U)~ m~

P~z ~(i)

L..() (YI]j

Oc ISO
W~ ~

~
0~

K STREET

.~ ~
‘IL’

10009
~

Ci)
1’l

‘-3

0
-~

U)

‘-3

ABITA RIVER DR.

co

I

REVISED:



DZ—~t8T-O~O~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1813-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Beverly & Donald Hayes

OWNER: Beverly & Donald Hayes

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Titus Smith Road, east of Old Keller Road, Lacombe

SIZE: .85 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped Land A-2 Suburban Residential District
South Undeveloped Land A-2 Suburban Residential District
East Residential A-2 Suburban Residential District
West Residential A-2 Suburban Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District
and MHO Manufactured Housing. The site is located on the south side of Titus Smith Road, east of Old Keller Road,
Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site
design and density.

Staff does not object to the request as it adheres to the subject property’s comprehensive plan designation.



&

//)
/•I
NI

N.I SC’

(.1

saJo~çg:azIg

aqwoon~‘pno’>jiajp~~piojo~sca‘p~o>jqjim~smtjjoapisqinosaqiUOpai~oo~jaaiej:MOIJ~V3O’~

~UiSflOHpaimo~jnue~OHVJpun2°!~3~!Uunqinqn~~-v011Diasi~unqinqn~~-vWOJJ:a9~vH303183c1O3u

saAeHpjnuoa~‘AjJaAaq:N3MMO

saAnHpjnuo~~gAjJaAaa:)Jp.J~~~~j3J

DZ-EI81-OlO~:of4asuj



.._•\

\
I
/

/
•/~I
/•I

S/
I

~.••~:•~I •••~~I

I

I
I
I

(I

\___.___.__..i

HJJWSSflILL

I

1.

oz-9I.-o~o~



StTammany Parish Clerk of Court lnst#1310778 Pa e4 of 4
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: g

A Parcel of land located in Section 33. Township 7
South~ Range ii East St. Tammany Parish. Louisiana as
shown hereon.

(LI

0

I’

to

9

0.85 ACRE S

.~—

No Direction Length

I S28 1900”E 44 00
2 548 2200W 7500
3 S40 I 0300”E 14 90
4 S44 I 0000”W 27 30
5 551 I42~14”E 101 13
6 N35 4329W 88 31

TITUS SMITH ROAD
85 00

S89 ‘45’00”E

+

(0

CERTIFIED TO:

OON HAYES

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. OWNER OR BUILDER MUST VERIFY
SETBACK LINES AND BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS WITH THE
APPROPRIATE ST. TAMMANY PARISH GOVERNING 0FF~”~° °

2020-1813-ZC

LEGEND:
o BET 1/2” IRON ROD
O FOUND IRON ROO
• FOUND OLD WOOD
FENCE ————X—--X--———
BEARINGS: RECORD
SETBACK LINES
FRONT BIDES
REAR - TREET

This survey is bseed upon the cloecr ipt ion I. hareb~ c.rtiVy~i~tWiWIbk~t is Ueead On a pflyaioei
furnished by the ci iont There mey be othOr eu.”~ey sad. on the ~cith the
restrictions not shown on this p1St thet standards or a • and the apolicabia
moy exist in the pUbi IC records. There or’s etendsrde of pra$t ~.15: LXX. Si0netUrn
no V is ibis encroschmOnt~ ox j~t in~ except must be in REC nd4eaa~~~ the u 4eraionad for thispiet to be csr~tLed Cowhere shown hecoon, If not otherwise noted. -
ElevOtione refer to NGVD 1929 detum. OPEJ~ ~aUCEWP

~ ~o.No.48?2
~

CLASS/TYPE “ U’ CPN; 225205 0275 C

BOUNDARY 1 APR 02 FIRM DATE: 17 OCT 89~ P s~o~

WILSÔ~~~ INC%F0RMBOARDS FIRM ZONE: ‘ C”

SLAB TIE BASE FLOOD:
LOUISIANA REGISTERED LAND URVEYORS NO 388

AG—BUILT REVISED; i950 SURGI DRIVE
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 70440

JOB NO. 4948A SCALE; 1 inch— 60 ft TEL: (80.4) 626-5651 FAX: (504) 626—5626



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1814-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, LLP — Paul Mayronne

OWNER: Pelican Athletic Club, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-1 Highway Commercial District and A-4 Single-Family Residential to

I-IC-2A Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Meadowbrook Boulevard, east of US Highway 190, Mandeville

SIZE: 12.01 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

US Highway 190 Type: State Road Surface: 4 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

Meadowbrook Blvd Type: Parish Road Surface: 3 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential
South Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential
East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential
West Commercial and Undeveloped HC-l and HC-2 Highway Commercial

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial .- Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from HC- 1 Highway Commercial District and A-4
Single-Family Residential to HC-2A Highway Commercial District. The site is located on the south side of
Meadowbrook Boulevard, east of US Highway 190, Mandeville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site
to be developed with commercial uses at various densities and level of intensity.

The petitioned 12 acre site is developed with an existing health club facility, the majority of which is zoned HC- 1
Highway Commercial. A small portion of the site’s southem boundary is zoned A-4 Single-Family Residential and is
undeveloped. While the health club facility is considered a pennitted use under the current HC- 1 zoning designation,
it ekceeds the allowable building size of 20,000 sq. ft. The applicant is therefore requesting to rezone the property to
HC-2A, which allows a maximum building size of 75,000 sq. ft. This request will allow the existing building to come
into compliance with the appropriate zoning designation as well as accommodate any future expansion.

While not opposed to the requested HC-2A designation, staff recommends that the rezoning request be modified to
only include the existing building and the area where future expansion will be located. Reducing the acreage to be
rezoned to only include what is necessary in the request will allow the current A-4 designation to stand and limit future
development.



Case No.: 2020-18l4-ZC

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, LLP Paul Mayronne

OWNER: Pelican Athletic Club, LLC

REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-l and A-4 to HC-2A

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Meadowbrook Boulevard, east of US Highway 190, Mandeville

SIZE: 12.01 acres

C~T~fiTh~

M6~OOW8~OOK —

‘ ‘4;

A.4

T8 RilE

A2

i-S
!1

\ A

\
\

c—I\
%ft



~3H0

I‘.\
\‘

~

~3W.N8J.

~~~€ea~-

1•~

\\\~~

~2.

o.j~

DZV18I.OZO~



SKETCH OF:

N 53~8 27’

12.01 ACRES IN
SECTION 39, T—7—S, R—1 1—E &
SECTIONS 40 & 41, T—8—S, R—11—E
G.L.D., ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

SCALE: 1” = 200’ DATE: 02—19—20
DRAWN: DRJ JOB NO.: 10—294—PAC

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 CALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA. 626—5611

REVISED:



J__~I L_~_~~

-
- -

I
(
/

/

‘
~‘

-~t~_

1?

-~-



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1816-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton

OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,

Slidell

SiZE: 47.43 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-3 Suburban Residential
South Undeveloped A-3 Suburban Residential
East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential, NC-2 Indoor

Retail and Service District and Slidell City Limits
West Residential and Undeveloped A-i Suburban Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are
compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in exchange
for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family
Residential District. The site is located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca
Street, Slidell. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that are
compatible with the surrounding area.

The zoning change is being requested to establish the underlying zoning designation and density for concurrent
application submitted for the Planned Unit Development Overlay (Case No. 2020-1817-ZC).

The petitioned site is flanked by property that maintains the A-3 Suburban Residential Designation. Staff is concerned
that rezoning the property to the requested A-4 Single-Family Residential zoning designation would significantly
increase the allowable density in the area. As such, staff objects to the requested A-4 Single-Family Residential zoning
designation.



Case No.: 2020-1816-ZC

PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC Kyle Bratton

OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION; Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,

Slidell

SIZE: 47.43 acres

PF-2 DRURY I

T9 - RI4E

4.
A-2 A>0 A~ O’~ N

Lsb
4, +

MELODY
UI

0
0

0
~ 8

I-.
Co

UI

NC-2 ~

~~c>

L’iq90

0

0
14 0

(I,

MADISON



2020-1816-ZC

a

~
S. - .5;• ~

S..- ~:. - .. ~

0 QUEENANNE
• —

S ~ ~ S

• . --~ -.r~. -:.:~• ~

S. - - /

•‘•• ‘.~• 1..

0

MORGAN

• LU!

I
- ~.HA\3~

• -IH®L~s
LU

DRU~y

MELOPY

~

:~
I •.

~
1 :4~

/~

J4~
NC-2 D~b

•5%~

•~5%~

N.

I
S.

•• .5
:. / :

5- S /
.5.,

‘S S
I — •- •~•._~•,

• S’S.

• -S~.4 •~%...

• •

S••~

.5 -.115.5

1) ‘- •
- 55 - 1—.

S.

lS_ - . - 1’.

.‘~, S.
.5 5

•5~ .5-

• •~-- :i•5% I
.~. I,

k~’ :/
•5 5...‘RIDGE

C.,

c~•~S’~~ ;~

_5•••:••••

~

Cl)
0

ERNEST
0

S.,

~1
‘5—

•.

0

.,

-~

~•~:‘ ~ :

CBF-1

47

. r~\•

~ALMEN
A~4

• c~4i1~:

S ,~•
I S

Q

-6’

~ S

I
.5



2020-1816-ZC

SITI ?~5.VWse. ~

C-

we

s~. r = 200

we

o ~w ‘V... ~VCO.t
• fl’ NV ‘V _g_ ..C...J awot
• flaV.Jv - - -

• INVa. ,w.fl. Q. ~Ct *11%

Poe

c~. •~,

A

SECT. 9

I-
5.,

5.,

5.3
C,
z

‘I,

.0

OAK ~ s~,



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-1817-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC - Kyle Bratton
OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis
REQUESTEt~ CHANGE: PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,
Slidell
SIZE: 47.43 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-3 Suburban Residential
South Undeveloped A-3 Suburban Residential
East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential, NC-2 Indoor

Retail and Service District and Slidell City Limits
West Residential and Undeveloped A-I Suburban Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential Infill — New residential uses developed on undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are
compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses. Such uses may be allowed a greater density ofuse, in exchange
for public benefits that would be provided.

STAFF COMMENTS! SUBDIVISION INFORMATION:
The petitioner is requesting to add the Planned Unit Development Overlay (PUD) to the 47.43 acre subject property.
The Bayou Bend subdivision is proposed to be developed with 140 lots with an average lot size of 50 x 120, or .138
acres.

Note that a concurrent application to rezone the subject property from A-3 Suburban Residential District to A-4 Single-
Family Residential District has also been submitted (2020-18 l6-ZC). This zoning change is requested to establish the
underlying density of the proposed residential subdivision.

ACCESS
The site is proposed to be accessed through one boulevard type entrance which will extend from Carroll Road.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Required information IStaff Comments

Title of the project, name of the developer, legal Provided as Required
description

Existing Land Use within 500’ of all boundaries on the Provided as Required
plan

Setbacks & Maximum height Provided as Required.

Restrictive Covenants Provided as Required

Water & Sewer facilities Bayou Liberty and On-Site Sewer Facilities

. . Provided as RequiredWetland Delineations

Flood Zone Demarcation Lines Provided as Required

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage Provided as Required

Environmental Assessment Data Form Provided as Required



DENSITY
As required under Section 6.0103 A.4.of the Planned Unit Development Overlay, the net density shall be provided,
based upon the underlying zoning classification, utilizing the formula (Total Area x .75 ______ x maximum net
density = ______ lots (units)), or the number of lots/units may be established by a yield plan.

Zoning Maximum density Net Density

Existing A-3 2 units per acre 71 units

Requested A-4 4 units per acre 142 units

The proposal is for 140 lots, which meets the PUD requirements and the maximum allowable density of the requested
A-4 Single-Family Residential designation; however, it almost doubles the number of units permitted under the
existing A-3 zoning designation.

GREENSPACE
Per the UDC, Section 130-1674(a)(8), a minimum of 25% of open space is required for all PUD subdivision. The
petitioned PUD consists of 47.42 acres, requiring 11.855 acres of open space. The Bayou Bend PUD plan provides a
total of 12.37 acres of greenspace and therefore exceeds requirements.

Amenities Acreage Type of Amenities
Passive 1 1.63 acres (94%) Green Areas and Picnic Area
Active .74 acres (.06%) Playground and Walking Path

Comments:
a. A complete Recreational Development Plan shall be submitted depicting the proposed amenities, a time schedule

for development, and the entity whom shall be responsible for the liability and maintenance of the recreational
amenities and greenspace areas.

PUD PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY OBJECTIVES
1. Environmentally sensitive design that is of a higher quality than would be possible under the regulations
otherwise applicable to the property.

o The petitioned site provides five storm water management ponds and meets the minimum
greenspace requirements for a PUD.

2. Diversification and variation in the relationship ofresidential uses, open space and the setbacks and height of
structures in developments intended as cohesive, unifiedprojects.

• The proposed PUD plan provides for lots of similar size to be developed with single-family
residential dwellings on lots very similar in size. The setbacks and height restrictions provided are
uniform for all development. There is no diversification or variation of residential uses provided.

3. Functional and beneficial uses ofopen space areas.
o The majority of the greenspace provided is adjacent to five storm water management ponds and is

partly comprised of areas labeled public maintenance and drainage servitudes. The proposed PUD
is providing less than one acre of usable open space compared to the 12.78 acres that are required.
Staff has concerns that while the provided greenspace meets the regulations required for a PUD, its
allocation negates the intent for accessible and useable open space.

4. Preservation ofnatural features ofa development site.
• The site is currently comprised of an entirely undeveloped, wooded track of land. The PUD plan

does provide for the maintenance of any canopy outside of “damaged trees, or trees required to be
removed in order to adhere to the final design, and underbrush”.

5. Creation ofa safe and desirable living environment for residential areas characterized by a un~fied bttilding
and site development program.

• The PUD Plan proposes walking trails around the storm water management ponds and a
playground/picnic area that is comprised of .06 acres. The active amenities provided for the 140 lot
PUD is comprised of less than one acre of the required 12.73 acres of greenspace. The applicant
must provide a complete Recreational Development Plan.

6. Rational and economically sound development in relation to public services.
• The applicant has stated that Bayou Liberty Water Association will be the water provider and does

have capacity to service the development. The proposed PUD will provide an on-site community
sewer treatment plant.

7. Efficient and effective traffic circulation, both within and adjacent to the development site.
o The proposed traffic circulation consists of one boulevard type entrance/exit onto Carroll Road and

a majority 50 ft. asphalt public right-of-way throughout the subdivision.



8. Creation of a variety of housing compatible with surrounding neighborhoods to provide a greater choice of 
types of environment and living units.  

 The applicant has submitted a concurrent request to change the underlying zoning designation from 
A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District. Staff has determined this zoning 
designation is not compatible with surrounding development and will create a higher density than 
what is currently located in the surrounding neighborhoods.  

 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ANALYSIS 
The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with new residential uses developed on 
undeveloped tracts within existing residential districts that are compatible with, or improve upon, those existing uses.  
Such uses may be allowed a greater density of use, in exchange for public benefits that would be provided. 
 
As stated above, the proposed development meets some of the objectives of PUD and future land use plan; however, 
staff is not favor of the request, considering the significant increase in density the residential subdivision will create 
in the area.   
 
The previous edition of the staff report included comments from the Department of Engineering which are not 
applicable to the petitioned rezoning and will be addressed at the preliminary phase if approved.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Case No.: 2020-1817-ZC
PETITIONER: CKB Development, LLC Kyle Bratton
OWNER: Lynnwood Ennis
REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to A-4 Single Family Residential District
and PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of Carroll Road, south of Devon Drive and north of Viosca Street,
Slidell
SIZE: 47.43 acres

PF-2 DRURY

19 - RI4E

A-2 0

4,

MELODY

I— 0

0
LIBERTY 8

I-.
C0
‘C
Ui

NC-2 cT ~

0 14

4.. C,

Q4.i-
tki A•4

0
p
C
0
C,,

MADISON

N

A-4



.~aI
~~

15

1..

•..j
~;3N

.4..

-....‘~.~‘-

~••q

~~1•~~

~.,

~:1~~
4.•1

~~...--~..,-‘

-.~....~

A) 1..~
~~.S.~2L•

‘.75.~•~c..~~

8...L~

‘~.‘AC3~
~‘S.•.~~:. l.~p~~_a5~&,••‘.;~

-i~~~

~~~~

b~~~~•:.~[~:~.~

—,.r~~.S
.lj‘$~.,‘I

~~~JT~Aa1s~M~,~.dj~
-..t.q .5-~55st,

S1~I!~.~Z.~I’~
~k..::~~~.~.

~~

-C)

~r,L.

)j’~
5’~,—,t.—tS.

0
.5.

L:~-,~

,.~!~

‘~..~

35~•5~.

.≠f.

-~..y..-.~

~~.••~.-•.-.._: ‘~..~~~•~...\~-~;_~S.~•..-.5

~IA~4“5

C~

•~II.—



-a
~

c
~

o

q
p
R

s
:H

~
q
i

~
B

~
R

~t
sZ

~
q
p
~

*
~i

~
4

a
b

j
1:

-

~
L. p

ia
~~

dj
!i ii H

R
jq

Jg
~

‘

IL
,

N
)

0 N
)

0 H 03 H N C)

I

h

E~

N
)

0 N
)

0 H 03 H ON C
)

~
1

S

Si?
B 0

~

Si -I

CR CR CE

-4 > Z
1
0

-<
‘S

c
Q

-v
CR

z
~8

zi
c

Z
h
~

>
r CR -l

4
’

4
+

4

-o C C -D r z

z 0 ~T
1

0 C) 0 0 El
,

C 0 0 0

1fl
P~

5
1

~
~

~
•1~

ftc a
!!~

‘d
a

5
.

I
i4

u—
a

~li h p
~

R
’R

RR

[
__

__
__

__
__

_
r1

~—
~-

~-
—

--
IDO

L,
C

a
m

•I
a

R
IG

IS
LI

D
EL

L.
LA

II
’.

®
‘~N

7~*
’°

(7
L.

Io
p’

IIo
.
Ii

70
00

1

P
T

TA
M

M
AN

Y
PA

RI
SH

I
~

-
-
-
~

“
.

33
7.

23
3.

00
14

0K
B

DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T,

LL
C

“S..,
,,
‘

~
‘

OU
PL

,07
4T

10
DE

SI
G

N
G

RO
UP

~T
h.

.d
dW

C
O

07
,

BR
EA

UX
BR

ID
GE

,
LA

00
04

O
IO

R
R

IS
00

00
R

-N
0l

W
0L

,0
R

D
F

LO
R

A
..



Lake Ponicharirain
(Ultimate Discharge

/

/

/

I

Project Site

/

If. ~

Dr in ge Disposal Map~
‘0



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: 2020-181 8-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Cameron Clesi

OWNER: Winston D. Charvet

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District and NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service

District to 1-1 Industrial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190, west of Henderson Drive and east of Thompson

Road; being Farm Lot 511 of the Forest Glen Subdivision, Lacombe

SIZE: 2.96 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Type: State Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential and Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District, MHO

Manufactured Housing Overlay
South Residential and Undeveloped FIC-3 Highway Commercial District
East Residential and Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District and NC-2 Indoor

Retail and Service District
West Commercial and Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District and NC-2 Indoor

Retail and Service District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-4 Single-Family Residential District and
NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District to I-i Industrial District. The site is located on the north side of US Highway
190, west of Henderson Drive and east of Thompson Road; being Farm Lot 511 of the Forest Glen Subdivision,
Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with commercial uses at various
densities.

The subject site consists of 2.96 acres which is split zoned with both A-4 Single-Family Residential District and NC
2 Indoor Retail and Service District. The applicant is requesting to rezone the property that is currently zoned NC-2
and fronts on US Highway 190 as well as a portion of the property that is zoned A-4 Single-Family Residential District
to I-I Industrial District. The site is flanked by properties with the same zoning designations as the petitioned property.
A change in zoning to the requested 1-1 Industrial District would allow for more intensive uses than what are currently
permitted in the surrounding area. As such, staff objects to the request for the I-I designation.



vJV

/%_~
/
/
//
/‘I

~96~3715

~qwoowJ‘uoTsiATpqnSu~Jo~saio~~Jojjç~O]m.rnj~ui~q~p~o’>j

uosdmo4lJO~pu~~AiJUUOS1opU~HJO1S~M‘061A~Mq~~HSnJO~~TS1{~JOUO~UOpo~oO~P°-’~J:NOLIVJO’I

pTJ2STU1~!11SflPUIj-~O~PLflS!U

ODTA.I~Spu~ji~1~)Jioopu~~-~4pu~pUiSi~jrnw~piS~)jW~j-~j~UT54~-’~y’~:3~4~~JO3JS3nO3)1

~u~j~juO~SUtM:~J3~~

iS~JUO1~UI~j:~J3MOI1I13J

Dz-8181-ozo~:oNascj



..~I.

S.
a•%.
I

a

~/a

/1
I ..‘l/

Ia

/
/
/
/
/
/I

I
I

/
/
/
I

/
I
/
/
/
/
/
//

/
I

I

II
I

I

S
as.

I

—

oz-9l~9[O~OZ



Front Setback.
Side Setback..,
Roar Setback.

FiRM. No. 225205 0385 C
FJ.R.M.Datc..55102/1591
zN__~C__ SF.E N/A

Verily prior In cnnlrrocriOnriolh
L000iGovcroing8ody,

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY:

F~~’iI

CERTlF~~1: I. ELF,:
SEAN M. BURKES
LA REG. No. 4785

CURRE~ ZONING M

A008ES$:

DRAWiNG NO.

GRAPHIC SCALE
150. 5 75 150’

(Pt FEPT)
I INCH 155’ FEET

DATE:

,..J.V..Burkes &Associates, Inc.
~

REVISED: 08.26 2019—ASP GREENSpACE REPS,

F~’FE’ 1’ E~LEf ‘:.J.IE~[I i’~,jrL~ F~PH

(~PFEf~.J’~HiF’(. [A! ID [:.TPII T,
ii i PAF’I”.H. L[~ i[.!A1

SCALE:

2020-1818-ZC

SURVEYED BY:

P160 0: \!ENGINEEFOINS\2019\2p195454S1TE PLAN\20190404—SITE PLAN.rtwg



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: ZC01-03-028 Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 6/12/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITIONER: Jones Fussell, LLP - Paul Mayronne
OWNER: The Azby Fund
REQUESTED CHANGE: PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
LOCATION: Parcel located at the northwest corner of the intersection of 1-12 and LA Highway 1088, Mandeville,
S33, T7S, RI2E, Ward 4, Districts 5 and 7
SIZE: 161 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped Land A-2 Suburban Residential
South Undeveloped Land and 1-12 HC-2 Highway Commercial
East Undeveloped Land A-3 Suburban District
West Undeveloped Land A-4 Single-Family Residential

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Mixed Use — Commercial — Conservation - These planned districts would include mixed uses, except for residential
uses, — at varying densities - and conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance,
compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting infrastructure.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting a major amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay). The original PUD
plan was approved in 2001 for the site to be developed as a commercial, residential and institutional PUD. The PUD
was reconfigured in 2014 to be developed as a commercial and industrial subdivision. The applicant is currently
requesting to add “Transportation Terminal (bus, truck or other)” and “Warehouse and Distribution Center” to the list
of permitted uses for Parcels 2, 3, 4, and 5.

The applicant is also requesting to reconfigure the previously approved greenspace. The request will remove the 2.85
acre/ 50 ft. buffer along the interstate on-ramp and provide the required space along the eastern, northern and western
property lines.

The site’s comprehensive plan designation calls for the area to be developed with a mix of commercial uses at varying
densities, including open spaces and the preservation of the natural environment. The proposed development meets
the comprehensive plan by proposing a variety of commercial and industrial uses and open space, which will allow
for diversity through the subdivision. As such, staff does not object to the request for a major amendment to the
Planned Unit Development Overlay (PUD).



191371S
Lpu~çs~ou~si~j‘t’P~PA‘3~flI‘SLJ.‘EES

‘~1I!A0PU~N‘88011~Mq~!Hy’~pu~~i~J0UOfl,3OSJ3~Ui~T.flJO.I~UJOO~S~M14JiOU~~p~3oJP°~J~
A~jJoA~Iu~uIdopA~u~rnflp~uu~jjanj:3~~jy~jju31s3nO~m

pun~j~(qz’~roqj:~j~ij

~UUOL(~JAIjflEJ-Ji]‘JpSSfljS~UOf:‘~MMOIJj13J
8~0i010DZ:o~J~su~

vna

C)~

mX
“V

Li.



_‘•s~

:$~*...~

c
————=~_.-~-~~,r~u__

~—

if—-.

—

-•I
.-.---
_j~•~

‘‘-.--~~-:
~~~IJ19LOLOOI.DZ~I.~4-

-.-‘?.-‘-

.~9•~~~-•1s_

9~O-CO-I~OOZ



cc
~

(N
~Loi;jij9.unuwu~nn,aøo.

i~I!MIiiliii1iii§11!Oio~i
orno

-
a

Ho
~24~

U
14

~
b

is]
.
6

4
~

1

4
.

4

‘4•
14.

‘4~

21:an
I

4.
..

S
.

•

I~

4.

d
i

\
‘%

~
5

‘4
‘4

.
‘714

4.
‘4.

iz]~
S

.
a

0
.

..
4

‘4
~

.
S

‘4.
..

V
Is

a-
..

I;
1
.

4

‘4
14

‘4
0
—

-
’

.
..

‘4
‘4

.
‘4

.
s.

\
~

0
5
.

‘4.
‘4

.

S
.

‘4
.’4

‘4.
~

‘4
‘4

14
“4

~
‘4

‘4.
14

•
‘4

X
-
s

Isi
S

5
6

4.
4
.1

S
f

‘4
—

.
.

_
.w

w
..

6
1

C
.A

‘4•
‘4•

s:
#

~
S

—
.
~

—
~

\~

‘4’

~

t

4

14

4

r

ii,’!;~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 6/15/2020 Meeting Date: June 23, 2020
Case No.: ZCO1-1 1-072 Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 4/20/2020 Prior Action: 4/7/2020 - Postponed

6/9/2020 Prior Action: 5/5/2020 — Postponed

GENERAL INFORMATION
PETITiONER: DSSI SLIDELL, LLC - Doug Durand

OWNER: DSSI SLIDELL, LLC - Doug Durand

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Oak Harbor Blvd, east of 1-10, being Parcel P2-3, Slidell, S34,

T9S, R14E, WARD 9 DISTRICT 13

SIZE: 4.2934 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION

Lakeshore Blvd N Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

Lakeshore Blvd E Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Oak Harbor Park and Ride and Residential PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
South Undeveloped PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
East Undeveloped PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
West Undeveloped and Residential PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.
Mixed Use — Commercial — Conservation - These planned districts would include mixed uses, except for residential
uses, — at varying densities - and conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance,
compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting infrastructure.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting a Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. The site is located
within the existing Lakeshore Villages PUD, more particularly on the north side of Oak Harbor Blvd, east of 1-10,
being Parcel P2-3, Slidell. The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from the existing LE-3 (Multi-Unit
Residential, Single Unit Residential, and Commercial) to LV-1 (Neighborhood Commercial).

Staff does not object to the requested rezoning as the subject site is adjacent to an existing Park and Ride to the north,
a detention pond to the east, and is located along Boulevards to the west and south.

Note that the reason for the request is to allow for the site to be developed with a mini-storage facility.



t~~

~6

t’E6~t7:3~~
ElJDflIISIU6~flIVM~I7flI‘S61

‘~cs‘ipp’is‘E-~~Ii~°’~i~ut~q‘~J-JJo~S~O‘pAj~.Ioq.Ip~~oJoopTstp~ouoqIuopo~~ojjoaz~j:j~j~’j~y~

Gfld041011U0W~U0Ui~ioC~:39~4y~3u31s3nO~m
pu~.Inu~noc[j11‘]]~GI]S~j~

pu~nu~nouyfl‘fl~jfl~~:~3j~J~fljJ3J

ZLO-lIIODZ:oMosUJ



?
9
~

•
.

.4..4~fr
‘4

,

~
~

—
.•

;
‘.
4

s
_

—
-,

*
r~

,
.
.
N

ê
%

~
4

,
‘

4
*
4

.,

If
-

‘V~.
~

“
-

ii
•~~/

-.
—

.
‘-

‘
.

‘-
.:
~

.
~“

-‘F
‘

I
-
.

-
*
~

%
~

i.
-

‘
“

4
~

‘
•
-

1~W
$

t
4~

•“
)

•
‘_

F
-.

*4
*

—

~~:>>~~~J
~

,
-

r

~
.:::.*::.,

‘
t
:
•
.
,
’
.

‘:
•

;~
,

•
—

“-i’
‘~

—
~

-
4.

7<’
~

:
-
~

‘~
‘
≠
.

—
e~

•-
‘:

‘,

-
.

—
/

4
~

*-
~

~
e

z-
~~

-~
‘
“

41:

.4.
~.J.”

‘.41

/
I

:‘~t
~1~

‘9
-
I
,

i
-.4

/
“
~

M
~

-*4!
•~

,,,1
4

..-,
‘‘

‘
,
-
,
‘‘.

‘,
:
/
‘

-
•
‘

‘.-z
z
...≤

i

~
1

~
/
~

~44

‘I’-’-
,
~

—
A

”
•-‘,~

.4.4
4*-

c
r
’

1.4

-
~

.~S
.

-
.-

.
‘~

~
‘

“1
~

‘

4
::

•
‘
,
~

•.

-
-
‘

.4-

~
-
~

:
‘

i4
.4

~
Iin

~,

~
“
'
“
:
.

‘~
%

-(
‘

~i~;W~:-~
—

~
/

4
-.

•
,‘:

~
.:>

-k
~

t
4LT-~

_
f,t’~

_
~

,
‘r:P’~C41

2~
.

•
~

*4
_

,•

-
~

“
“
‘:

S
’

.4
‘.‘t”t

‘
-

?
“
.

‘
‘
.

‘v
’’.

‘

—
:-,

•
‘
.

•
‘*

,
:

-,
Ii

.4
*

4
--

t
‘.4

.
‘‘.

4

•
—

,-.4*2-~i
•W

~
’~

-r.~

P

*4;‘L
’s

’
,
,
,
~

4
~

,

-
4
*
.
,

•/‘4
.H

i’
•“•

/7
~

—
/

~
•

~
a

.
-

•
-
,

-,
-

“t—
.ç:

‘
-

L
~

f
l.

•
-
/
“

-~
/

C
d4-

~“
.

-

•
,
,
:
1

;
j.
*

,,

—
.

‘p
h

-
.19

.4
4

—
‘

4’-

‘S

:;~
:
~

t
~

C
t-

-.‘24;,
-

-‘4
--

1
’

.‘~
2

~
’

J
’4

:-4
-

S
*

4
ff

•
/
~

F
,.,’

--~:~
.
4
’.
)
j

4*4
.4

*4’

4.41+

-
.4:

--
“

•*i”
“
4

/

‘4
.

.4
II.

,
‘

-
~

-
‘—

F
,.

,i&
r”

-
‘
:

c
S

_
~

•
:‘P

:..~
’’’.

‘-t-~
•
:’t:-,

F
4
-
-
.

•
~

‘,.
4

-•
•1

’
‘‘“

~‘•
“

—
..•4;-’

-;
-

1
,
j

.4.’
~

-~
?

}~
~

I
’
.
’
S

j
’

r
*
4

I•4
1

4
*

11

-‘H
.,

;‘-
‘~

‘~
~

4-’-

I
~,

t

~
:

..‘-
~

:
‘-j--

‘
I
i

•‘~
~

:“t,

/
-
~

:
.
.
‘

.
-:‘

*
—

-
-

‘
•
‘-
-

~
:-‘:

•-
.

1
4
/

-
—

‘-4
—

4



Ti ~
ETCINITY MAP

4
ZCO1-11-072

DENOTES BUFFER AREA TO RE RELOCATED
2.05 ACRES

DENOTES RELOCATED BUFFER AREA
2.90 ACRES

• • S
PflOF099IONAI. I.AND SVflV~Vfl’IO, c.R.C StIFFEn SELOCATION FI.A.N
nICflU1.00Wfl W. nnrns, Sn., FLS WA31SWOILTN SUSDOV0000N

3448 N. CAN080WAT SLVfl, SOTTE 201 SECTION 33, T’lS - 05325
o.OETA32IE. LA. 70002 SO’. TAIoOI’RAWY PA.P.I0fl. LA.
115005: (804) 889-9816

FAIL (504) 882-0918 .com

WADSWORTH St/BD/frYS/ON
SECTION 33 T72 RODE

ST TAMMAT4Y PARISH, LA

IT

I

S
10
01
IT
S
:1

109

ELEVA11ON NOTES

TIll) 415: 1/17/0 Itlo 0041. 1
502 44.02 0.flOlOI 1/A

711311031.11 0101: 10 002430 1.8

ORAPHIC SC.SLE

OENERAL NOTES REFERENCE NOTES ~9ti~t~0
o 50084 04 I 1,41. 0. IAI.IS 410,8 1145115 475 50510 01 1078*9 11AM II 074117101100 510003150117.0198 10 lll’0081. 1.010 0541701
~ ,,_~.1 tc~’so~T0~ 10 ~ ~ 003 1.107 50 110 40 1’ — 50*001 17171’.C I 50 LA A... 40001 8 171 10 40118.U0 I 0.174190 10 00A77 17

140578*110 501017 1.000101 100011111 A 01004.008 07 117.1. All 11*0100 5* 0000 Al 0* 9080701 104 00711.0

000. ALA WAS 0010 5311.1 *010011 10 ‘.709801000 00100 711 1201110.
171 001AMAOSR.0180051000AMAAII 180000 01015 5400 001100 ~0W Eon ro~ PRELIMINARY FOR REVIEW
1.80100 NE 11004. 114 01111. 100981100*1801 4011*01600182 8108 0008. 0101 *004007 0110 1750111701. 20240 11*11 50 *01


